VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Regular Council Meeting, December 15, 2020
To Be Held via ZOOM, 10:00 am
Regular Meeting Agenda

Cali to Order-Mayor Gartside

1. AGENDA
1. Additions and/or Amendments

2. PREVICUS MINUTES
1. Regular Council Meeting Minutes November 17, 2020

3. Delegations
1.

4. Business Arising from Previous Meeting
1. Donalda & District Museum’s assistance with sourcing an appraiser

5. VILLAGE BUSINESS

1. Contracted Bylaw Enforcement Officer

2. Balance Variance Report

3. Revenue and Expenditure Report up to November 30, 2020
4. Balance Sheet up to November 30, 2020

5. Trial Balances up to December 7, 2020
6
7
8
S

. Cheque Register up to November 30,2020

. Bank Reconciliations — November 2020

. 2021 Interim Operating and Capital Budget

. Bylaw 734/20 Utility
10. Bylaw 728/20 Urban Chickens
11. Bylaw 735/20 Tax Installment Payment Plan
12. MSP Gravel Project Completion

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
1.

7. COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
1. Mavyor
2. Deputy Mayor
3. Councilor
4. CAO

8.CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL
1. FOIP Section 18(1)(d) — Personnel

I|Page




9.NEXT MEETING
lanuary 12, 2020

10.ADJOURNMENT

2jPage



VILLAGE OF DONALDA
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
Tuesday, November 17, 2020

The Regular Meeting of Donalda Village Council was held at 10:00 am Tuesday, November 17, 2020,
at the Village of Donalda Community Hall.

Mavyor: Bruce Gartside
Councilors: Paul McKay
Rick Nelson
Staff: Chief Administrative Officgf__
Public: | Beth Fulton

Ron Borchuk
Ron Gullickson
Derek Williams
Dan Knutdson

CALL TO ORDER: #:-Mayor Gartside cailedthe meetiﬁg"to order at 10:00 am.

1. AGENDA

Motlon ed by P, |

IcKay to'accept the agenda as amended 4.2 Status of Community Hali
_Generator and 5. '

ain Tickets:

Carried Unanimously (244-20)

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES -
1. Special Council Meeting Minutes — October 19, 2020

Motioned by P. McKay that the Minutes of the Special Council Meeting Minutes — October
19, 2020 be accepted as presented.
Carried Unanimously (245-20)

2. Organizational Meeting of Council Minutes — October 20, 2020

Motioned by R. Nelson that the Organizational Meeting of Council Minutes — October 20,
2020 be accepted as amended.
Carried Unanimously {246-20)

1|Page




3. Regular Meeting of Council — October 20, 2020

Motioned by P. McKay to accept the Regular Meeting of Council Minutes — October 20,

2020 be accepted as amended.
Carried Unanimously (247-20)

3. DELEGATIONS
1.

4. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES
1. Village of Donalda Insuring the Lamp Collection and Artifacts

Motioned by P. McKay to instruct Administration to approach the Donalda and District
Museum Society to request assistance in finding an appraiser to quote the cost to appraise
the museum’s collection to determine replacement cost. for insurance purposes.

*. . Carried Unanimously (248-20)

5. VILLAGE BUSINESS ; i
1. Revenue and Expenditure Report up to October 31, 2020
2. Balance Sheet up to October 31, 2020 G :
3. Trial Balances up to November 10, 2020 .
4. Cheque Register up to’ October 31, 2020
5. Bank Reconciliations October 2020

I\/lotloned by P McKay to accept the fmanma! reporting as presented.
i Carried Unanimously (248-20)

6. Bylaw 728/20 Urban Chickens

Motic:'ﬁ'éd by R. Nelson ;t:"o table Bylaw 728/20 Urban Chickens until December Regular
Meeting of Counc:l to aHow Council time to provide feedback on chicks.
' Carried Unanimously {249-20)

7. Bylaw 729/20 Bee Keeping

Motioned by R. Nelson to present Bylaw 729/20 Bee Keeping for second reading.
Carried (250-20)

Mayor Bruce Gartside in Favour
Councillor Paul McKay Opposed
Councillor Rick Nelson In Favour

Motioned by B. Gartside to present Bylaw 729/20 Bee Keeping for third and final reading.
Carried (251-20)

2'|Pagc



8. Ball Diamond Lease — Boundary Extension
Motioned by P. McKay to accept Donalda and District Agricultural Society’s request to
extend the boundaries of the Ball Diamond Lease Agreement while removing the ten-year
term and replacing with an automatic annual renewal of the Agreement.

Carried Unanimously (252-20)

9. Train Tickets

Mayor Gartside recused himself from the discussion.

Motioned by P. McKay to provide Donalda and District Promo ) _s__Soc;ety with two sets of
train tickets for the village holiday light contest bemg hosted by th __socxety to be
advertised in the Donalda Lite. -

F Carried Unanimously {253-20)

6. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE
1. Correspondence Minister Allard
2. Assessment Model Review
3. 2021 Equalized Assessment Reb_pr:t

Motioned by P. McKay to accept Correspondenceil—i% for mformatf ”n"only
""" Carried Unanimously {254-20)

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
1. Mavyor
2. Deputy Mayor
3. Councilors .

Motion by P. McKay to :accept commlttee reports as presented.
- Carried Unanimously (255-20)

Carried Unanimously (256-20)

10. NEXT MEETING DATE

Regular Meeting of Council December 15, 2020 at 10:00 am at the Community Hall.

11. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by B. Gartside to adjourn meeting at 12:02 pm.

3{Page




Carried Unanimously (257-20)

MAYOR

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

4|Page



Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: December 15, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Contracted Bylaw Enforcement Officer
Agenda Number: 5.1 Village Business

Background Information:

Currently the CAO is named as the Bylaw Enforcement Officer in the Village of
Donalda.

In recent months, numerous bylaw infractions have been identified within the
village. As a result, warning letters were issued to fifteen (15) rate payers in June

of 2020 citing the contravention on the bylaw and requesting remediation by June
22,2020,

Of the letters sent, anything related to vegetation was able to be corrected by
public works staff and the cost of the vegetation management applied to the rate
payers tax roll.

Of the letters sent out, anything related to derelict vehicle or equipment and
structural issues have been largely ignored. One rate payer communicated with
the village and asked for an extension to correct the contravention of Bylaw 681
Unsightly and has been intentional about their repairs.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Many small municipalities are faced with the same issue as the Village of Donalda

when attempting bylaw enforcement and have gone the route of contracting out

the service. When enforced with an officer in uniform a higher rate of compliance
is observed.

Several neighbouring municipalities, Forestburg, Viking, Sedgwick, Killam,
Daysland, Heisler, Hardisty all contract J.LA.G

If entered into a service agreement with J.A.G. Security 2018 Inc. the contract can
be terminated by either party with 30 days notice.




Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

Estimated $3,000 for 2021 with an expectation of cost reduction in year two due
to a reduction in need.

Recommended Options:

Administration would recommend entering a service contract with J.A.G. Security
commencing January 1, 2021.

Motion brought by Council:




J.A.G. Security 2018 Inc.

CONTRACT

Between: Town of 777, (municipality)

And

J.A.G. Security 2018 Inc
(Allan Parker)
6011-54A Avenue
Camrose, AB T4V 4G7

As the above municipality desires to purchase contract services for the purpose of bylaw
enforcement and J.A.G. Security 2018 Inc. is willing to provide such services, the
Municipality and Contractor hereby agree to enter into a contract concerning bylaw
services under the following terms and conditions.

1. This agreement shall be effective from October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021.

2. Bylaw services will be provided for stipulated days/weeks/months as agreed to
between both parties.

3. During the term of this contract either party may cancel this agreement by giving
30 days of notice.

4. A minimum of four weeks prior to the end of the current contract the municipality
and contractor will review this agreement and then either cancel the agreement,
revise and sign the agreement or re-sign the agreement on an annual basis.

5. The contractor agrees to:

a.

b.

Enforce the bylaws of the municipality excluding those relating to
municipal development and moving traffic.

Investigate complaints in the municipality as able within the time frame of
this contract.

At the request of the municipality, prepare documentation for the
municipality’s legal representative relative to the bylaws in the event of
prosecution.

Report all bylaw tickets payable to the CAO of the municipality in a timely
manner,

Maintain accurate and complete record of his activities and provide these to
the CAO of the municipality at the end of each month.



k.

m.

Keep accurate and complete record of any fines collected and turn same
over to the CAO of the municipality in a timely manner.

Maintain communication with the CAO with respect to tours of duty and
reporting of time-sensitive information.

Provide call-out services as able and as requested by the CAO (or his/her
representative) of the municipality.

Provide the CAO of the municipality with an itemized monthly bill for
services rendered.

Obtain the approval of the CAO of the municipality prior to engaging in
bylaw services that may fall outside the scope of this agreement.

Rewrite, and offer suggested amendments to, bylaws as requested.

Where the owner of a dog is known, return captured dogs to the owner.
Deliver unidentified captured dogs to a facility approved by the
municipality.

6. The municipality agrees to

a.

b.

Provide training specific to the job.

Provide a complete list of dog owners (as is known) within the municipality
and update that list as necessary.

Report to the contractor in a timely manner all complaints that require the
contractor’s attention.

d. Provide information of well-known addresses, and reoccurring offenders

g.

Forward payment for monthly services within 30 days of receipt of bill.
Provide constructive criticism or feedback to the contractor. Should any
problems exist the contractor shall have 15 days to correct any short
comings before clause 3 is invoked.

Provide liability insurance for the contractor while on duty.

7. Fee structure

a.

b.

Standard Patrol - $135.00 for a one-hour patrol.

$90.00 per hour to the nearest 15 minutes for additional time spent during
one patrol.

$45.00 per hour, with a minimum charge of $45.00 for driving time and
$90.00 per hour with a minimum of $90.00 for working time, plus $0.60 per
kilometer from contractor’s residence and back for ‘on demand’ services.
$45.00 per hour for preparation of documents for Court.

$45.00 per hour plus $0.60 per kilometer from contractor’s residence and
back for Court appearances and $90 per hour while attending Court.
$45.00 per hour plus $0.60 per kilometer from the municipality back to the
municipality for delivering dogs to a facility approved by the municipality.
$45.00 per hour for bylaw development or revision; this cost to be divided
among the municipalities adopting said bylaw.

$45.00 per hour for attendance at meetings plus $0.60 per kilometer.
$45.00per hour for bylaw enforcement work done on behalf of the
municipality from my office, eg. phone calls, preparing tickets, writing
letters and Orders.



8. Frequency of patrols

Bylaw services provided - one Standard Patrol, per month, per location. This
contract may extend the amount of service depending on the demand.

9. This agreement shall be binding and enforceable by both parties and their respective
heirs, administrators and executors. This contract may be revised prior to the end

of the annual contract with a minimum of four week notice prior to the end of the
annual contract.

The Town of 7?7, (municipality)

Date Per

J.A.G Security 2018 Inc.

Date Per




Il'dh "' L I e TR CRR 5. - -
Spranril. sk om paumh v . 2 m el sl Y

l' =1 'l N E L ‘.-- '_|I _1J i
LMY

v P iy S R et gt o A e el P
e o) = gy e o S o) s -ipetecs bo WS Sl sl

| T RSSO e St 1 B Al G s e e ey e

. .,_rrh':.-!-; F et ]

=1 - i
— 8 (\f rreaTl L T ,
7 - |
- —— 1 o — B




{00 009) 00°06 (op°008) (00°05¥) SNUBADS DDIAIS BOUBUBIUIRYY 1R AR
{00031} 00509 {o0004) (00'508) D)@ ‘SHUBd ARV HED XEL AN AR
{06°c02) 000 000 000 sajeqey souBINSy| 8Lzl
00'C 000 000 000 sjegay JOM SLyZL-|
{ggzoi) 00801 (0o'0s1) {05°261} "0je ‘sejeg ‘xed ‘Adoooioyd AR AR
00'0 000 000 000 SpocD) Jo 3es 00t-Z1-|
0070 000 000 00°0 fisnoosy 199Q pEG ovZ-Z L~
000 000 aoo 000 sajeqay Buisipaapy 02Z-Z)-]
ANNIATH NOLLVHLSININQY
{oors16'ap) 00'701 {00 L8Lsp) {0016tk ASH HIHLO ¥ SLNVYD TVIOLTVIOL
000 000 000 000 INYHS 4318 L300
(007 282) 000 000 000 $1500 B sauld jeleua Asuiopy 066001
000 000 000 000 "AOId - JUBID) [BLOBIPUOOUN 058-00-|
{00 264'88) 00°00% (00ze9'ee) (coZog'et) ONIIVHILC INYHD TYIONIAOE S¥8-00-
(0000L'L) 000 00011 000 [ei@pad - UBID |BUSIHPUOD 1$8-00"]
000 000 000 00'0 ROl - JUBID SARBIOQEOD [BUOHIPUOD 0Y8-00-1
000 00°C 0070 00’0 2leqoY 1S8I91U] sInusdR( LE£8-00-)
{o0'g29'2) 00001 (0o'5zg's) {ocgze'l) SSD4 - [edpIUNYY [BUCHPUOD LG Z-00~]
{0099} 000 000 {00929} weiboid diysiosucds [ediounpy Ot2-00-]
00C 000 000 00'C Au21q)T BRRUOC-AUN0D JRR)S-uRID 0Z2-00-)
JANIATH HFHLO B SINVHD TVLOL
(9g'z188L2) PELEL (1 cs6‘062) {9z'p56°czE) ANNIATY TVHINID TVIOL
(zeeso'st) 880l {00"000'61) lovges'al) SaxXe[ Uo §180)) % sofieuad 002-00-1
000 00°0 300 000 Ajoyiny Buisnoy Je)ies jo Auned 0440071
000 0000k {LL2ee's2) (Lsz5¢'5T) SNUBAZY XeL WUl 091-00~1
000 0070 000 000 [eiepad - nal ul juatliied 051001
(es'esg’sl) o8 (os8s6's1) (Lg'og¥'LL) SBD BYY - SsiyUEIS OyL-007
(Be'rie'g) 9.%8 (00 00L'LL) (65°801'6) 001V - asiyouel 08L-00-1
{Zy'sog'el) 00°00L (£8'006'Z}) (e2'006'2)) SOXBL 123Ul 0Z1-00-]
(s56E5'1€) 9848 ©boziv'ee) (Or-ove'sz) SeXe] [ERUapISay-UON 04L-00"I
{oz'gsL'i61) 19'86 (G0'¥2Z'LL)) (18°Z¥5'9LL) sexg] [enuspisay 00 L-00-1
000 000 000 legzii'om SAMNNIATY TYHINID YLOL 00000~
ANNIATYE TYHENED
QoUBLIBA 1obpo-
[enjdvy 6102 % 0202 jebpng 0z0Z [enjoy 0202 uondirose(q jelausc

Joday asueleA aoueeg

VATVNC™ 40 IOVTIIA

Ndeegee
8-980-0¢0¢
Lol 4




(oo'ess'an) £F'Z8 (00'009'88) (ngve8'Le) ss{esg Jatem QoF-L¥-L
ar Y U3V
60'0 00°0 000 (ooros1) JANZATY SLZEMIS B SUVOH IVLOL  «
000 Q00 000 000 -aun4 Buneied( wiold "quuod 0g6-28-+
00'0 000 000 000 INYED TYLIdYD. TYIONIADHd oyg-2e-L
Qo0 000 00’0 000 spun amnjonliselu] "pad 08821
00’0 000 000 (oo 051) enuaAdy JuaWdnbz 096-2¢-1
000 000 00’0 000 spund dis G66-28"
00°0 0070 000 on0 sn|ding WoJ - JJsuBlf 08628}
000 000 000 00’0 -ound {eldeD woid Jasuell ove-zE-L
00’0 000 000 000 ¥OL H0 2T9S - (S50 NivD 186-2E°F
IJANIATH SLATHLS ¥ sAQVod
oo 118 {007000's) {09°g98°Y) ANIATY ‘OMANE B ¥31SVSIa IVIOL
000 T8 (00'000'S) (0geos'y) anuaasy soneg Wwalsbeue Aousbiswig oLl
ANNIATY "Du3NE ? ¥3LsYSsId
000 ZE L6 (00'000°52) (0o oee'ye) IANNIATY JMI4 IVIOL  »
000 AL {00°000'62) {09°0£E'¥Z) sabieyo aid oLrce-t
000 000 00'0 000 WOL - 91es uo (s50]) UED 0e6-£2-)
000 00°C 000 000 [Epdes - JUBID [BOUIADI] 0ve-£Z-}
0070 ao0 000 000 suojyeLoq - 8l gLv-£2-1
ElNEREERELIE]
(89°219°22) 27902 {00°50L'6) {eL2L'81) ANNIATHE NOLLVHASININGY V101 N
000 000 000 00'0 {epden wol uopnguued Ov6Zl-1
000 000 000 Qo0 $AI859Y Wold J9jsuBl] 016-Z1-!
000 000 000 000 spund oupeds suoleuoq Z99-Z1-
0i¥ v LPZEL {00'8) (20299} SNUBASY "ULLDY SnOSUEBHBOSIH 06521
(£Z°885'01) 98602 {co'005'2) (00°0%L'G1) winasnpy Epjeucg-anusnay (2usy 196-Z L]
(oz'L61°01) 000} {goooL) (oo'oL) “Ju yuEg - BUlooU| JUBUAS3AU( 085-Zi-1
000 00'C 000 000 s9[Eg PUES ¥ [3ABID Ze5-Z1-1
(o06g) ot €8y {po"co) (oy e8! sautd 0E5-12-1
{co'o61) 299°9% (00’081 {00°02) S0UaN orA=rA R
{(z2°8v9) G661 {007003) {9.'6865) spy JepaIsmaN BLP-ZL-
onueLIBA 1afipe-
[en}2v 6102 % 0202 18bpng 0202 [endY 0Z20¢ uonduosag lelauag

NdEEse €
8-03(-020¢
L1 o Z abed

Hodey souele) aouejeqg

VAi1vNodad 40 FOVTIIA




{00'002) 000 000 000 TvD TvnL3du3ad 197951
000 00’0 000 0070 S2A19STY WCl ] J9jStel ] 016-95-1
000 000 000 000 suofiEUcq 065951
0070 000 00 000 BLIOIU| JUBLLISBALY 055-95-1
000 000 000 (z5'602) SnuUaATY [BAOWIDY MOUS 99-96-i
{(00°002'1) 00°0LL {00°000°L) {00001 anuaAsy UOREABOXT j0id GOt-95-1
{gv069) LG°6EL {00°60%) (0% /89) s10jd Alejallag JO 9)Bs 91984

ANNIATS AdELFNFO
{0z"9z£"8¢) 306 (00°¥¥9°TH) (o0 9cL'ge) INNATY 1SVM IVLOL \
000 00°0 000 00'C SOAIOSOY WOl JTSUBLL 0LB-Ch-)
000 000 000 000 $I2UNCG UMD - BNUDADY JBUIO 065-C-
00'0 000 000 000 s994 ebeqies - saljjeuad LOF-Et= |
{0z'9z8'9%) £9°08 (o0vre'ey) {0o9e.'8%) soa4 sfeqiz 00-Sir-|

ANNIATH FLSVM
(e 2L¥'8L) £FL6 {00 00184} {(o0'968'9L) SNNIATY HIMIS TVLOL s
o00 000 000 000 snyding wou 4 Jg§suel) 0B6-Z-
000 ao'0 000 000 "ound [e)deD w0l 8jsusl] Y6y
000 000 00°C 000 Senasey Wold Jojsuel] 018-Z¢-
000 0070 00°C 000 [2pde) - Wer |erapad 0E8-ZF-]
000 000 000 000 spung diysieuded MWWIAMEY 065-2F-]
000 000 000 000 SO0[ABS JoMBS - saljEUSd R0 ar ol
(eg'21¥'81) 816 (00'00¥'8L) {(00'988°9L) S2OIMBS lameg 00F-2H-

INNIAZTY HIMIS

(L1°818'96) 6L'LLL (00"019'68) (04 290°169) FINIATT YT LVAM TYLOL

00’0 000 Q00 000 teydeD weid saysues] 0817
0070 000 000 000 saAlasay Wold Jejsuel] 0L&-L¥-
000 000 000 000 [e1opad « JURID |2USIHPUOD Lig-Li~
000 000 000 (00" 199'809) [BIOUIAGI - WBLD) [BUSPUCD Ove-Lv-
00'0 0070 000 000 sn[ding Wold Jajsues} 086~Lb-
(00'656°8) 000 000 000 [elapad o) [eyde) 0E8-L -
00 000 000 000 diysauped MWWBMINY 066-1¥-
0Z's 000 {0001} 000 siieday eoiuDg JBIBA 9L-Li-
{(00-052) 00001 {00°052) (coosT) 884 OO J91BAR Yip-ip-
(1e698) 96'FE {00°054}) oz zoz) JRJEM, - SRIjBUS LOV-1+-
aouBLIEA labpe
jenjoy 6102 % 0202 yebpng 0202 |en)oy 020 uopduosa( lelaust

Hoday eoueleA soueleg

VATVNGJ JO dOVTIIA

Ndee:one
g-08Q. ¢
Ll 10 ¢ ebey




NdEseee
8-08(-0z02
L1 40 7 abed

{9g7255°90%) LO°VET {Lr662°229) (1z'969°581°L} ANNIATE TVLOL
00D 000 {00001 L) 000 IANIASY THALIND TYL0L  «
Q0o 000 000 00°C ‘oung jeyde) wold Jgysuel} oyB-vi-1
000 000 00°0 000 SaAISY Lol J9jsuBl] OL6¥io)
000 00’0 000 000 ¢pleog [E0O™ Woi] SJUBID 098-¥4-1
000 000 000 000 ONILYEIHO - LNYHD TVIONIAOHC Gr8-vi- L
000 000 000 000 IBIOUIAOI - JUBJD) [BUORIPUCD 0ye-vi-l
000 000 (0o 0oLl 000 ONILYHIAO INVHD Tvd3q3d Ge8-¥i-l
o0 0e'o 000 000 suoljeuoq A& EpBUED GBSV
00'0 000 000 000 suopeue (] Ase) 2657t
o0 000 00'0 000 SlUBLUISBAL| U0 UINSY 08G7.-1

JNNIATE FHANLIND
00’0 00'0 {00 008) 0070 INNIATY NOLLYIHOTH IVLOL
000 000 000 000 sn|ding Wold s9)surli 0667247}
000 000 000 0070 juein euoljeladp punolbdied ¥86-2.-1
000 000 000 000 saed Jesn punoibduied 1¥6-2i-1
00 000 000 000 SOMB59Y WOl JSJSUBIL 016-Z471
000 000 {0oo08) 000 SRIE) JUSURLDA0D 088-2i-
Q00 00'C 000 000 SUOPRUOQ - SeNnuUsAdl 18I0 06522
000 000 000 000 S[2iuay UokeaIIaY 1962/
000 000 000 000 aLICOU| uBuISeAl| 085-T2-!

JNNIATH NOLLYIAHOTN

00'0 00’0 0070 000 ANV 40 FTVS V1oL

0o'0 000 000 000 puET JO S[ES 06595

aNv1 40 37v¥S

(8¥'065°2) cR'eel {no-005°1) {8g°200°T) INNIATH AN IIWID TVLOL

AOUBLIEA lafpa”
lenjay 6LOC % 0202 jebpng 0202 1enydy 0202 uonduasaq |elsusg

Hoday souelen aouefeyg

vYA1vNOQ 40 FDVTIA




85°1LE6 9209 007046 9z 1.5 BuiyesH - ssuuan Ore21-2
¥8'628'L £0°891 00°005'L LL'LES'E sanddng aawQ [eieua 0LGTI-T
YTy £0°'29 00008'y 1°299'Z 81800 191d000}0Ud S0G-Z1-Z
000 00°000'} 00006 00°000's s20/UeS IB)SEsI(] VAT AR
680" 000 00002'}L 000 uogesuRdUIcs s UBLUNIOA G1Z-24T
G¥'eal's 0Z'66 00°006'8 5L'2ev'e puog g =oueInsy| FIZ-TT
95°829 85708 00069 08°€28 S22 oYsqeM (Whara R
9£°908'g 007 LEL 00'000°L L0701 sesuadxg lajndwod 0422V E
00°089'vi 06'99 0000708 Qo 00g'er QYD - S80IA2G PAPENULD Sl AT AR
gL'ZIE'? 227081 00'0G6 7L 02’ L85'61 $SOIAIDG PIBAUOD IBUID GSZ-Z12
DG"0EG'E yeLG 00'008'Z £5¢RY'} iogen 3 ssyddng - Bujuesin 252-T-T
¥6'5L6'2 z6'9vL 00°00§'Z 0Z°€.9°¢ souBUSUIR|Y g SiedaY (Nerar AR
98891 060} 007002 08122 pERUOD IEW B SHedsy 052-Z 12
19°06%°L 008 00°008'L 00021 §199Q peg OvZ-21-2
2 5G0°'FL CH'EZ £0°000'2 006t soad [efaT A Ar AR
00004 L {80'9) 00°00Z's (00°00%) $994 SIOHPNY KA R
87°288'G 9.8 00°00G'S a1°z/c's $984 $1055985Y 0821
oeesl ¥e8ic 00081 18628 s924 SUUL puET AT AR
AT AN 5720l 000822 LE'BEB'E sdiysisquisyy g Buisiaapy 0ZZELT
P E8L'e 1889 00°00E'T £Z'%85'L suoydsial JARATARY:
99°20'¢c 0e°104 00°00Z°S 99°LYZ'S abejsod 912z
9l8vF'L 05'8L 00°000°2 0004G' uoyensiBey 934 asinod rAV AT AR
£EGLL Zr ool 00°00L'E 168042 20USISISONS § 1ARIL [R¥arARs:
000 000 000 00'0 $894 snsuay) g Looas Z51-Z L7
000 00 000 000 Aed Bunasiy 051-217
66128 9L'/B 00°008 08'%:8 Aed Aepijop LEL-Z L7
00'S¥EL 5£'8. 00°004'L 6L 788 sijeuag jjoifed ARrAR:
000 00°0 000 000 da18 - nogeT R
C6'LBLTT LLLE 00°'000'%2 8.ZL0'ZZ safep 3 saliees AR ARy
JSNIJXE NOLLVHLSININGY

16'688°CL 08 00°009°21 z9°8e1'0l ISNIIXE TINNOD TVIOL
000 000 000 000 SoUBINSY] OUNOD L2Z-LL
000 000 000 0185 freucpaiosig - ealesiBe ThEbie
PRZFE'L 9T 6 00°000°) 99°Zve s0UL)SISYNS 1§ PARIL Lig-b -
25°1ZL'E 1y'e8 00009t 50°600'E Red uoisiadng jpuno) H-TRIRR
s¥'5ZzT'e §9'9. 000008 L1TEL'9 Aed funesy |ounod 0GL-bi=

IASNI4XE TIONNOD

aoueliBA iabpa-
1BNIDY 610¢ % 0202 jeBpng 0202 [enjoy 020< ) uonduosag jelsuag

Hoday oueLieA soueled

g-08Q-. ¢ m
VA IVNGOu 40 IOVTIIA

Ll jo g ofed




sae4 ucnensiBey asInon FA Rl Sl

000 00 000 . 00°C
ooo 000 00" 000 AT 0LZ2ET
YLPE0L LB'GE 00Uau b 80°L00"} fed Repy, LEL-2e-T
00ivL 8y'ss 000201 GG°Z6L sucnonpad ||04Aed 0EL-ZE2
00 000 000 000 weibold 4318 - sebe AR RN
00'EPP'e 867081 0000S'Z 9. ¥ES'Y doyg g ‘day 'dind3 - sauges LLL-geZ
Lo¥2E'8 0806 00°008'8 09'8LLL SSUEES QLL-Ze-Z
IASNILXT SAVON ¢ S133H1S
00'sZ6° L £Z°8 00°098'% 00°00% AXT INTFWIOHOANT MYTAE TVLOL  »
000 000 00'098'¢ 000 asuadx3g Bupiod [Biny 25/-92-¢
00628 L 00'0F 00000t 00°00¥ JUSWIBDIOMIT MEIAG 162-92-2
dX3 INJNWIOHOSNT MY1Ad
00°0 000 000 000 SESNILYT JHI4 IVEOL
0o 000 000 000 ¥OL uc ($50]) ueD LE£6-€2-2
00°C 000 po'0 000 NOILYZILIONY 076572
Q00 000 00°G 000 [endes o UolngUIuoD 29/-52-2
0on 000 Q00 000 [euoyUE! - |BH auld 0Z5-€2-2
000 000 000 00’0 20U80IT 3 S2UBINSUI - B4 122522
SASNIdX3 Al
00°000°0¢ {1991 00°000'0¢ {oorao0's) dX3 AONIONINT 8 HALSYSIA TVLIOL )
00°000°0¢ (s9791} 00°000'0¢ {00°000'a) LNINTIFHOY IDIAYAS Fid 00/-€2¢
JSNAJXT ADNIDHINE ? JdA1SVYSId
zives'zol 5868 00°069°6Y1 11°985veL ISNIAXT NOILYELSININGY “TVLOL
£6°068'L 000 000 000 NOILVZILHONY 0Z6-el-
000 Q00 000 000 $8AISSaY O} JajsuBIL 016-Z1
000 000 000 000 Bpig ulupy sjdisuld aunuegaqg A AR
00°'0 000 00°0 000 Bplg uipy 1SUe] amnusgad LEg-Z L~
98°//0'T L9068 00°00L'Z L& Z06'L 5994 ¥ §abreyD yueg oL8-ZLw
000 000 000 000 sucneuoQg LL2-TL
000 0070 000 000 endes) 0} SUCANQUILOD AR
7T 0¥S zen) 00001 {geel) SnosUR||osI 065-Z 1~
5/°998'L 1685 00°000'F Ly66lL'L Jamod ~ SBRIH AN
aoueBLIBA laBpa”
[enjoy 610¢ % 0202 jebpng 0z0Z |enjovy 020¢ uonduosag |elouaL

Joday aouelieA aouejeg

VATVYNOQ 40 IOVTIA

NdEEI9SE
8-09(-020¢2
L jo g ebed




00°0 000 00°0 0c'o JUSWISSET [[aAA 06Z-L7-
00'0 000 00°00€'L 000 soueInsy| LIZ-LP-
Z6°68L'8) 98785 00700092 Z9'690'681 SIS PSIOBIU0D 0LZ-LY-
000 000 000 000 Jemoy JeBRA Sl
00'0 000 000 000 St J3Bma 0921+~
£6ZZO'L 09'se 00'000'L 00952 sejddng 20UBUSIUEN 1Ge-1y-
000 000 000 000 el ddng Bupsa Joteps 05Z- b~
000 0070 000 00'0 ssa4 Bupesuibuz oralha
00'0 000 000 00 asuadxg suoydsjel LI
000 000 000 000 abejsod @ Asuojelg gL~
000 000 000 0oe IEIE GLZ- b
000 000 000 000 S334 NOLYHLSIOTY ASHN0D Zhe- i
dSNA4X3 HILVM

£5°0¥%1°101 007282 00°002°LL Ll Zyi'eol ISNIdXT SAVYOH 8 SIIZNIS TYLOL
82°2£9'28 000 00°0 000 NOILYZILHONY 0Z6-Z8~
00'0 000 00'0 000 soniesey O} Jojsuel] 016-2¢"
000 200 00C 000 [2hdeD o) uohnoues 79.-2&-
0070 ep el 00008 el TN SNoaUE||20siy 065-Z&-
121422 ¥¥'69 000062 ZLasL'L SBg [BineN doyg SYe-ze-
68°108'L ¥3'69 000002 687065l jamod doyg [Ag AN
1L 9E0'91L 8785 00000'1E ¥Z'690'31 swbi 19an8 L¥5-2e-
89°6¥. LELLL 00 0S¥'E 9z 0Pe's pueg B X ploD '|ereiD 285-2¢-
80°68 2b'g0s 00°002 96'08 sonddng Juig B Jsuo 08g-2¢-
(6%°08) AT 00000t (T A T A A [end [esaiq g seD Lgg-ze-
€00 0a'0 00°00E'} 000 suoydera) doug 0Z5-2¢-
000 oleffe] 00008 00’08 [ejusy wewdinba G16-ZE~
6891} 21801 000002 250l saliddng 3 juswdinby pws 0Lg-ze-
000 000 00°0 000 SHIOM AN ~ ABd Bunasiy 0G1-2&~
coo 00°C 000 000 Y.L 40 [esodsip uo (ssop) ulen LEB-ZE~
PGz L 9528 00°005°}L 20°0Pe'L 2IBUG SoUBINSL; L1Z-ZE
12'300'E £R'ELE'S 00°620'¢ 0G'GZL'LLL Sa0JAS PIPRILOD 0/2-2¢-
0070 000 000 000 seliges - BulyBinoig moug el AT
0070 000 000 000 sieday QN B HEMOpS [ATar A%
59°68E°Z +9°86 00°000°E TT658'T juel g sireday juewdinbz 152-ZE-
00°0ZL'E 8068 00°002°¢ gzeel's sliedey jeous ¥ peoy 05Z-2¢-
000 68'602 00°000'2 Z0'668'S soa Buuseuibuz 0£Z-76-
ZO'680°L kAl 00'6LL 27°686 BUOU || SoUBLSIUIEY 2\Z-Ze-
000 000 00'0 00°0 Wbreid GLZ-Z8-
aaueLIep labpe
[enidy 6L0T % 0202 1ebpng 0zoz |emdy 0202 uonduosag jelaust

Hodey eoueleA aoueleq

VATVNGJ 40 OVTIIA

Ndegene
g-08Q- ¢
Ll jo / ebed




71'GLE gL'L) 00 r 7,83 souBuLSUIBIN ¢ SHECEY Rergr ad
G6'SE voeT 00 Z9'LL siyeuag 1ol 0gLEVZ
0¢'88¥ 0T ¥E 00°008 WA Saleles QLL-EPE
SISNIJXT TVAOINTY ILSVM
10°068'tt §6'LY 0059’8 9.°929'¢ JSNIJXT HIMIS IVLOL =
000 000 000 000 I1EVLOITIOOND 240 3LEM 0£5-2h-2
g5 80b vl 000 000 0u'0 . NOILYZILHCWY 026-Zr-T
000 000 000 000 S3AI98Y 0} J8SUBIL 0162¥2
000 200 000 0070 Busal SouRldwo) ISIEMEISEA §9.-2HT
000 0070 000 000 (E}Id2D) G} UONNGLIUCD 29/TvT
000 000 000 000 Snosue|aosIy 0BS-THT
00°C 000 000852 000 $8/|ddng g $poCo 016-ZHT
000 000 00700L 000 juswesed sbeuleiq uoobe] 08222
000 000 00'005'} 000 JBMOS - $TOINBS PRICBIUOD Y raraad
0070 200 000 00'0 SE0IUBS |BIOUSD) 1BMAS 0LZTVE
08064 0070 00'¢0Z 000 soueusjuiBly 3 Buues|d uoose] 18Z-TV T
0L LPL'ET 0C'SEL 00'000°} 00°05¥'L Jurey g syedey paseydind 05Z-ZF-2
000 200 000 000 uopessifay 994 95100 [AXAara s
¥£'09¢ 6vLE 00°'6L€ oL'gkl suoponpeq f1oihed 0EL-27T
zLesl's A 20'0Z2's 998602 selejes 0L-ZiT
JSNILXH HIAMIS

0¥'602'68 sevie 00°009v8 Zg'epe'lel ASNI4X3 WELVAM IVIOL
000 000 000 000 S0USISISANS B 18NRLL AR
ZL'9.e 0628 00°00¢ 0L8%e sjseuad ||0iAed 0EL-Ibt
ZZ'198'% 16€8 007005 00'8LL'E SaLEES Oyt
BB FLE Y £Z°89 00°000°GP LL'ZZL0E uoidunsuoD JSIEM - DSAMENS L09-Li2
000 000 000 000 FTAVLITTIOONN 340 JLRHM 0£6-1¥-1
vz les'ie 000 000 000 NOLLYZILXOWY 0Z8-L¥2
0070 ou'o 000 000 sanIesdy G} JeysuBll 0LB- L
000 000 000 000 jEyden 0 onNguoD 2L
§67255'8 &7 0L 00°005'9 g0zel's sjusluied 2muagad - JSMAINS 008~ b2
000 20°0 000 00°C sosuadxz UoEILIeD 0BG LT
000 000 000 000 1amod - SSIRN Rulh
000 00°0 00°0 000 [en4 sfoiuan LZG- Lo
000 000 00’0 000 BULOIUD 0LG-Lb-
30°0 000 00°0 0008 salddng 0O 008~ 1¥
asuBLIEA Jobpe-

[en}oy 6102 % 0Z0Z jobpng 0goz 1m0V 0202 uopduosaq |eJauaE

Hodsy @oueleA sdueley

vYATvNOQ 40 3OVTIIA

NdEE98:E
8-00(-0202
11 Jo g @feg




00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 pue" J0 SSBYSINd 116092
000 000 000 03'0 SOMIDS9Y O} JOJSUBIL 0:6-99-2
000 000 000 000 sasusdxa seoines Suilued 28/799T
ASNIIXE ONINNVId
88°2.6°6 G6'P6 00°LES'S §57670°6 ISNSdXT S804 TVEOL  «
000 000 000 00°0 $2MI989Y O} JysuBl] 016282
000 000 000 a0 mege BuisneH 1qepoyY 108-29-2
000 000 000 oo (8804 LON) Buisnol s{gepiody 008-29-¢
0070 000 00°C 000 1SIAl - Bulpunz siouag 08.-29-
000 000 00'0 000 Boid Buipesy JswWNg s,UIpIyD TLLE9T
00'0 000 000 00°0 posop - JuelD) Alelqi] 0442977
{99'522} 00 000 007l sasuadxg wewsbeuep S804 08.-282
£1'692'8 85'CE 00'908'8 179428 swesfold §$04 661797
00022 000 000 000 asuadxg AdoD ojoud - S804 084-29+
0070 000 00°0 000 [E3idED 0} Jejsuel]l 065-29-
000 000 Q00 000 , SOUBISISANS B 19ABIL L1229
000 00’0 000 00'0 sjyaueg fiosfed 0E 128
15269 0606 00°52L 80°659 afiejsod - §504 ARRTAeg
000 000 000 00’0 Inoge weibold - §304 0L-29
ELNERERIE
§5°LV0°L L9704 00°518'7 9 Yo'l FSNIdXT ANEL1INID V101
00'0 00°0 000 000 sor280Y O} JAISURIL 0L6-9G
000 00'0 000 Q00 reydeo o} Jajsuei] Z9L-85
00628 £5+9 00°GLL'Y a4 sayddng 1@ seoinleg [eIUeD 015795~
G5'ee ov'ey o0 or gl'gl syjeuag |joifed 0€ L9~
05'88¥ 0Z'#6 00°005 00" LY ssueles OL-96-
ASNIdXT AHILINID
09'90¥'22 .£0°99 00°002°62 S0°696°9L SESNAIXE TYAOINFY ZLSVM TVLOL
000 000 0070 000 1YL TIOONN 440 LM 0E6-CH
000 00°0 00'0 000 NOLLYZI LHOWY 0ZE-EP-
0070 000 00'0 000 SeAI9SaY O3 19JSUBLL 0Le-Ep
000 000 00°0 000 jeden o} UonnguEuoD ZoL-CP-
000 00'0 00°0 000 uogelclsay 8yg ebeqien ZZG-Eh-
1680812 ¥5° LD 00°06L'VE BL 118l drdlg afeqien paoeued 0LZEY-
aouUBLIBA JaBpo
[en1dy 6102 % 0202 jebpng 0z0Z [eny 0202 uonduaseq jelauos

Hodey aouelieA 8dueleq

VATYNGLJ 40 IOVTIIA

INGES:eag
g-0e@. 2
11 30 6 sbed




000 000 0o 000 wnasnyy - 1saiequ] anjuegag LE8-YLZ
8y ¥v.i8'l Z9'E8 00 z s¥zie’L “bay Areaqry ‘Bey puep GLI¥IT
000 000 000 000 Jueip Aielq Aunog Jeipels - Siik- TLLPLT
00°000'9 000 00°000°G 000 Areigr - sjuel LilpLE
00°008'S 00'004 40°00%'s 00°00%'G wnashjy - SiUelD 0LLYLT
000 000 000 000 [zndes) o} uoENgIAUeD ZOLYLT
00°0 000 000 000 wsioid 1ens VBN 3 SUOISIH LoivL-T
000 000 0070 000 Areigr sucydajal - ssMN TSy
BLBYE'S 9589 00°000°9 507LL'Y Jamod - SN LPGLg
8¥'168'1 0988 00'000'2 002LL'L $eo) - SBlian O¥G¥LT
000 000 000 000 BYSTIM 018442
000 000 00°0 000 s1500 Jaideooloyd S06-7.-2
PR 0Tt 00°06L'2 LreLT'y soueINsUl LT YLT
000 000 000 eTop {08 snoaue|eos ZGEPLE
000 000 00'008 000 sougusjulely B siieday BT Jd
0L%E9 679 00°000°% 0929 NOLLYOIHILNYAL 2OV TTIA ZETFLT
000 000 000 000 SNOILYIEY 2178Nnd 0§Z-¥12
000 000 200 000 sdiysiaqusi STLViT
000 000 000 000 Sujspenpy 0ZT-¥LT
19691 z068 00°GLL 0g'L9 swauayg {|oifed 0Eb-viZ
00'ETF'T 7v'9E 007005°2 00'LLB salejeg OLbLE
ISNILX3 FIANLIND
SLZ19'9 15°001 00°520°L 1L7090°L ISNILXT NOILVIHOTH TVIOL
000 000 00 000 S20ADT [BIBURD) 0LT-Tit
00°000'Y FAN T 00°000'7 006841 SBDIAISS JRBIUOD - SHiiEd 06Z-TL1
62691 18261 00SLL SFLEE spyeuRg (lolAed 0EL-2L%
00°EPY'Z geeee 00'005'2 8ZRGS'G salefes 0LbEL
000 000 00°0 000 suopeziuefiQ 18410 - siuBiD 0LirZi~
000 000 000 000 SanIEseY 0} Jssuel] OLE-Ti%
0070 000 000 00°0 rendes o1 uopnduItoD 292l
000 2070 00°00¢ 000 Jamod - sl R AR
000 000 000 000 gjs00) [9h4 - S%/Bd 825-24
00°0 00°0 00°05} 000 salddng - sxied 0LG-TL
000 £0'0 000 000 soueInsy| Wk AR
ISNIdXT NOILVIH I3
000 000 000 000 ISNIdX3 DNINNYId V101
aauelien 1abpa-
[en}oy 6102 % 0202 jBpng 0zoz  [eMOY 0Z0Z uopduosaq Jelouat

Joday adueleA aoueey

VA1vNod 40 FOVTIA

nNdesege
8-08(-0Z02
L 40 01 ebed




wxn HOAOY JO PUT 4o

££°956°GL 61°0.81% (ez'9e8'0g) {00°969°9.5) LIDIIA/ISIHENS dws
69°'¢6P 8% F9'8LL gL cov'a6t LZ'000°685 SASNIdXZ TVLOL w
81°081°19 vLel 2L'2/8'1L9 W L86 SNOLLISIND3N TV.LOL
¥8'96E'vL GLvL 9 98E 71 GZ'9.9'0) uiny jusiebeuey ejseps Jepels LLL-08¢
00'0e8's 00°CCL 00°200's 002009 yiny Buisnoy 2Rals Jo'n 1L9.-08-¢
00'68Z'S £6'66 00°5£8'¢ 0G'2e9's 181818 40 Apnad uonsinbay uoneaiosy LGZ-08-¢
g0 000 000 ooo NOLLISINTZY S32IAYES HO1YdSia 34 e L-08
000 0G0 000 GO0 Auoyiny acuenguy Zri-08
588978 £0'69 +5°9€9'4¢ 89°'9.%'%72 48V - ULRBONP [BIOWIACI o L7208
SNOLLISINDTY
m\..,mcm.mw 05'vs 00°5ZY'eT £L'Le¥'sk HSNIEXE FHNLIND TIVLOL
757908 000 g0 000 NOILLYZIL=SCINY 0ge ¥
oo'0 00'0 000 oc o SD/RSYY O] J9suel] ClL&¥i-
00'002'e 000 00001y 00°0 uoheIge[eD ABQ BPRUBD 058-¥i-
000 00°0 200 000 wnasnyy - a|dioulld ainuagsg (A% 7
soUBLIBA iebpo
[en}oy 6102 % 0202 196png 020z  1BNIOY 0Z0Z uonduosaq [eIouas

Wdeg:oee
g-o8@Q Z
L Jo L] ebed

Hoday SoueLIBA 9oueleg

VATVNG o« 40 IOV TTIA







Ndes:9TH
§-020-0202
(Lo}

|

{(00001) (007009} {00°008) {00°05w) SnuaAal 01AIes SDLBUSIUIE)Y SLrZL-L
{0c 008} {00°CLL) (co0ol) (00°509) "018 "sHUlSY ASGVHO XBL FAR-rARY)
00°0 {06'€02) 000 000 SojEqey oUBINSU| aLy-ZL-|
000 000 000 ac'n sjegsy GOM SLrZL-l
(00"051) (se'zol) (0o'0s1) {05291 i@ 'sejeg Xed Ydeoojoud rzhe)
000 000 000 000 SPOCD) 40 3[BS 00FZ -1
000 0o'0 000 000 Asanooey Jg9( peg ove-zi-i
0o 000 000 000 sareqey Buisianpy o AAr AR
ANNIATHE NOILVHLSININGY
{00 e¥vog) {00'516'ep) (oo 28L'eb} (00'cLe'py) ATY ¥MIHL1O ¥ SINYHD VLOL TVLOL *
00'¢ 000 000 000 ANYHD 4318 LLb-00-t
000 (00284 000 000 81§00 ¥ SauUl [RIauaD) Asulopy 066-00-}
000 000 o0'0 000 Aol - JURIS JRUCHIPUODUN 058001
(00°2L6'6E) (p0r262'88) {o0'z9g'eE) (00'zog'og) DNILYHILO INVHD TVIONIAOHL GH8-00-1
00°00L'L (cooot't) 00°00L'L 000 [BiBp& - JUBIS) |BUORIPUCYT- L¥8-00-1
000 000 000 000 AOId - JUBID) BAJEIOFE||0D [BUORIPUCD 0bg-D0-L
0070 000 000 0070 aleqey 1889 aunuegeg LEg-00-L
(0ogzg'z) (00°528'2) {00'g29'L) (0orgzg's) 8804 - [edibiunyy [euopuc) LG 2-00-L
000 {00°9r9) 000 (00'929) wesbold diysiosuods redojunyy - ORL00L
(00°000'y) 000 000 000 Arelgy] epleuog-Aunsy eeig-ueD 0Z-001
ANNIATY H=EHLO ¢ SINVHD TVLOL
{00 Lv6°042) (sez18'8.2) {Ly'es6 062) (oz"pg6'c2E) SNNIATY TYHANTD TVLOL »
{o0'000'S1L) {ze'cg0'51) {cooog's) (OF'ceL'sl) SOXE] UO §}$00 ¢ S3ljeUsy 00Z-00-1
000 000 000 00'0 Auoyyny Buisnop Jepes jo Ajuncy DLL-00~L
000 000 {1L'z58'52) (22725¢'52) SNUBASY XBL WnWUl 09100}
000 00°0 000 000 |eispad - nal u Juawfed 051-00-L
{oo000'gL) {e5e8g'el) (01'856'81) (iggst'sL) $BD) BYY - 9SIyoUElS OyL-00-1
{co000's) Bevie'e) 00001 1L (65'80%'6) OOy ~ 8slysuB. 0g1-00-)
{00 va6'0L) {£1°508'c1L) {e2006'21) {gg008'zL) $OXE[ JEaur] 0Z1-00-}
{00°L1¥'62) (65'686'LE) (00'21¥'62) {oF ore'se) S2XB] [BNUSPISTN-UON 0LL-00-1
{corees'sgt) {oz'9sL'181) (Sotee' 221) {/82FG'9LL) sexa| [efuspisay 001-00-¢
000 000 000 ‘ {(£8°21L'0%) SANNIATY TWHANTD TYLOL 000~00-1
INNIATH TVHINTD
Jobpa
1ebpng 6102 |enoY 6LOT 1ebpng 0zoz [ENY 0207 yonduoasaq [elattag)

140d3d FdN1IANIdX3 ANY ANNIATY

VATVNO™ 40 dOVTIIA




{00°000'68) {00"c5e'es) {00'008'88} {0g'v68'18) S9BS 1M 00b-1¥1
ani 3 HILYM
00’0 000 0070 {00"081) JNNIATH S133HIS B SAVORVLOL  «
000 000 000 000 ‘aund Bugeiedg Wold qUNeD 0£6-28-1
000 000 000 000 INYHS YLV TVIONIAOHA ove-ze-l
000 00'c 000 000 Spund sInjonnselu] pad 0Eg-ze-L
Qo0 000 000 {00 051) snuaaey Juewdinba 095-28-1
00'C 000 000 000 spund dIs G86-2E-)
o000 000 00'0 200 snjding wo:d Jsjsuell 058677871
000 00'0 eloXs] 000 "oUNn4 |eRdeD Woid Jasuel], ove-Ze-l
0070 000 0oo 000 wOL 40 TS - (SS0T NIvD 1867281
INNIATH $13FH LS 8 SAVOA
000 oo'o (00'000°s) {09'co8P) ANIASY ‘ONINE B ¥ILSVSId TVIOL =
00'C 000 (00°000'8) (0g'cog'y) anushay 30ineg uswabeuel fousbisw oMbl
ANNIATY "DdFNE B ¥ALSVYSId
000 000 {00"000°52) {09'0cE" 2} INNIAZY Taild TYL0L *
000 000 {00'000's2} (ozoeeve) safizeyp eid QgL
000 00°C 000 000 WOL - 2jes uo (sso)) uEy 086-82-1
000 000 000 000 [Ended - el (eauaoid org-£2-L
00°0 000 000 000 sHoijeuod - a1l cIP€e-l
ANNIATH JdI4
{00°0LLT1) (ge'LL9'TT) {00°501L°6) {g2'LL0°8)) INNIATY NOLLVHISININGY TYL0L -
0070 000 oo 000 [2ldEeD Wold UCANGLIMOD av¥e-Zl-L
0o'0 000 000 000 sanlesey Wwold 18jsuel] CLB-ZL-L
00'C 0070 0070 000 spund oioadg sueheuog 799Z1i
(00°000'8) 0Ly (00's) {10°Z99) aNuansy "UILPY SNCAUE||BSIN 065-ZL-)
{00°005'4) {(zz'885'0L) {00°00g'L) {ooovl'sh) wnesnpy EPEUOC-enuanay [BUY bOEZ 1L
{00'004} {0z 161'01) {oo-col) {ooat) U} yueg ~ SLIODU| RBULSaAL| 08524}
000 Q00 000 000 sT{ES PUES B [9ARID ZES Tt
{00081) (00'e8) {oooal) {o¥c8y) sauld pgs-12-1
{00'0GE) (0070861 (ooosl) {oooL) S90UB0H] 0Z5-2l-}
(00°058) (Z29%9) {00°008) {9/'668) SpY JeY19ISMBN &l¥-Ci-l
Jabpa
jebpng 6102 1BN12Y 6102 1ebpng 0Z0Z |eniavy 020¢ uonduosaq jelaueg

NdEG:9ZY
§-50(0-020C
11 jo Z afed

1H0daY FANLIANIIXT ANV INNIATY
Va1vNOd 40 FOVTIIA




000 {007002) 00’0 000 YYD TvNL3JHE3d L9P-95-L
000 2070 Qo' 000 SOAIBSRY WOl IBjSUBIL 016-9G-1
000 000 000 000 SuoREUOg 065-95-1
000 000 00°C 000 aLUoOU| JUSLUISBAL] 065-95-1
000 000 000 (z5°602) 2NUIASY [BAOWSY MOUS 99p-95-1
(oo 004 (ooool'L) {ooooo’L) (o0001'4) BhuaAy UOIRARIXT J0Id SoP-95-1
(00°004) {9¥" 069} {00°008) {98°469) sio|d Asslewa) [0 ej2g $OF-05-|
SNNIATY AYHALFINATD
(00'000°28} (oz'gzeaE) {00 vre°zy) (nooc2'ge) ANNATY LESVM IVLOL -
000 00'0 000 000 $SAAIRSTY wioly JeysuBl] 0LB-EF-)
000 000 0070 000 $20IN0g UMQ - SNUBASY JBUID 06571
000 Qoo 000 000 seag efeqlen - sapyjelad Lot-erl
{00°000'28) {0z 9z£'8¢E) (00 tro'zh) (00'9g2'88) sas84 ebegien Q07€F-)
JNNIATH LSV
(o0005°LL) {e57Z1¥'8L) (oo 00%'8L) (o0'968°91L) ANNIATY HAMIS TVLOL
00D 000 000 o000 snjding wol Jsjsuel| 086271
000 000 000 000 "ound fepde) woly Jaisuel) Iepacaraadt
000 000 000 ac'o sanlesay Wold sasuel] 018-271
000 000 000 000 lendes - s leepey 088271
000 000 000 000 spund diysiaulied MABMEY 065-Zy-L
000 00'0 000 000 SOIAIDE JOMBS - SaljRUSd LOP-Z- L
{00°005'41) (g5 LLt'8L) (cooov'eL) {o0'989'8L) SIINBS IoMag 00F-2h- 1
HNNIATY HEHMES
{0o'0s2'88) {(11'818°98) (00'0L9'68) {02°290°159) AANIAIM HILVM IVIOL &
000 000 000 00°C jende) wold Iajsuel; OFe-Li-i
000 00'0 0o'0 000 saAlesaY Wold Issuelt OL6-ib-)
000 000 000 0 [249p34 = JUBIS) [BUORHIPLOD Lre- L
000 000 000 {00°399'309} [BIOUINGI ~ JUBID) [BUOHIPUOD ov8-i-L
000 000 000 000 snjding wozd JessuBlL 066- -1
000 {o0's56'g) 000 00 1Biopad Wels epde) 0Eg-Lt-}
000 000 000 6o diysisuLed AMAWISAMINY 065-L¥1
0070 0z's {oooL) 000 sijeday S01AI9S JOTEA glp-1vt
(00°082) (oo 0s2) {00052} {00°052) 284 YOO Jaepn Piteit-l
(000082 (1£75986) {00'0sL) {0z°z92) iolep, - senjeusd LOb-L-1
18bBpaT
jebpng 6102 1ENJ2Y 6L0T 1ebpng gzoz [en}oy 0202 uonduoseqg jelausg

1H0d3H FHNLIANIdXE ANV dNNIATH
VAIVYNOGL 40 IDVTIIA

NAEG 9T F-.
g-090-0c
L1 {0 ¢ abed




(006¥1°08%) (927 255°90%) {1v'662° 228} {1z 969°591°})
(o0'0011) 000 {0o'00L'L} 0o
000 000 00°C 000
o0 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 0o0 000 000
(007004 1) 000 {ooooLs) 000
000 000 00°0 000
000 000 000 000
Qo0 000 000 000
{00°008} 0070 {0o07008) 000
000 000 Goo0 000
000 000 000 00°0
Qoo 000 000 000
000 00’0 000 0070
{00°008} 000 {go008) 0070
000 000 000 0o'o
000 0070 000 000
000 000 000 Qo0
00'0 000 00'0 00'0
00’0 000 000 000
(ooroo¥'L) {st085°2) {oo-008'1) {ge 2002}

ANNIATY TVIOL  x
ANNIAZYE SHNALND IVLOL »

‘aun4 [exdeD woid Jajsuel] 0FB-v/-)
SaAISSeY WIOLS JaISUBLL 0LEF/-L

spieog [e007 Wold Siueln 098-F1-1
HNLIFHIHO - INVHD TYISNIAOYEL Gve-vi-i
[BI2UIACId - JUBIL) [BUOIIPUOD ovevLi-L
ONIIVASJO LNYED TvuE3d3d gegvl-l
suojeLoQ ABQ EPBUED GEG-#/-|

sUonEUOC ASWBALD ZBSF/-1

SIUSLUISOAL] UG UImay 0GG-1i~i

INNIATY 2ANLTIND

FNNIATH NOILYIHOTY TYLOL *

snjding wol4 Jajsuely 06624t

weln pusieedo puncibdes Pa6-2L-1
sea4 Josn punalfdwe) AGK7A
SOAJESaY WOl JasuBll 018241
SIUBID) JUSLILLISAOS 08821

SUOJIBUO(] - S8NUSASL JOUIC ges-cLot
S[EIUDY UoljBaI0ay L196-24-L

BALUOOU| JUAUISOALY 0G66-2/-1

ANNIATY NOILYIHOTH

aNY1 40 FTVS VLOL  «
pueT jo s[es 066-99-}
ANV d0 3TVS

SNNIATH AMF1FNED TVLOL *

NdES:9Z ¥
9-29(1-020T
L1 4o ¥ ebed

yobpng 6102

1enioy 6102 1ebpng 0Z0Z [enidy 0202

140ddd 4d NLIANTJXT ANV INNIAIY

VA1vNOodQ 40 3OVTIA

1abpa
uonduiosaq 1REDETS)




INdES-97 =
8-980-0.
Ll jo ¢ ebed

00°008 BGLE6 00°056 9z Li% Suiesy - SN ove-Z1-2
00'008'L PR6TEL 00°008'1L L h2s'e salddng a0l [e18UBD) 016212
00°002'¢ ZTYeTY 007008y LE298'T s)s00 Jeidoooioud §06-21-2
00°008 00’0 00°00% 00'000's saniMag 19)sEsI] 8/Z-ZL-2
00°'008'L PS680'L 00°00Z'y 000 uojesuadiion SUBLIOA SITEVT
000008 Sy 89L's 00°006'8 5LzZey's pucg ¢ soueInsy| 17212
00°0G€ 99829 00059 08°€Z8 CEER R ERTY WA AR
00°008'S 9£'908'9 00°000°h L070LE'L sasuatxg Jamnduwies 0Lz24T
00°009'cY 00088 00°00%'05 00°008'cr QWD - $30IMBS PSICBAUOD elsrard A
000C0'2 81'2/8'8 00°0S6' 71 0E° L5561 SETIA9S PRBAUCD IBUYID sl=rarA A
00002’ 06085 00'005'Z £5'€89't logeT g seyddng - SueR) FATAr A4
00008 ¥6'8/8'C 00'008'2 pzeis'e sousUBUIEly § SiBdSY 15Z-Z12
00'0oF 98891 007002 08122 JRRIUOD TR § SlEdeY 0sZ-Z1-2
00°008°L LO06%'L 00'006'L 00021 §100Q peg ove-ZL-T
00°000°L 8F G507 ) 007000 00'BLY sea4 |eba FAar AR A
00°002'8 000044 00°002'8 (00°'008) s34 SIOYPNY LETZLE
00'000's 8Z'ZeL'S 00°005'G g1'ze's $984 81088988y 0£z-Z1-2
0005z 0s'cl) 00'081L 18'625 $934 SLL pUET S (A A ANTA
00°000'2 TVPGeL'T 000842 15688 sdiyssaquisly g Buisiianpy 02Z-Z4-2
00°005'S PrESL'E 000082 £ZTPRs'L auoydsial FAN AT AR
00°002'2 98°420'¢ 00°002°¢ 99" LYe'e aBeisod 912212
00°000t gl'obv'L 00°000°2 00°0258'1 uonensifoy ead @sINod A% AR
007052 £eGLL 00001 16'801L'2 BOUSISISANS P |9ARIL LLZEL-E

00'0 000 000 000 $837 $NSUSY P UOIDSI Z61-Z1-2

00'0 000 00 000 Aed Bunesiy 081-Z1-2

00'008 66'148 00°006 05'%.8 Aed AeplioH VEL-2ZL-Z

00°005'L 00°'GFG'L 00°C0L°) BJ'EES'L sjusuag jloied AR A RS
0O°0 Q00 000 000 d31s - Jnogen L-Z1g
00°000'YZ S6'L6L'ET 00°000'%2 621022 sofiep, B SeUBES 0LL-gL-Z

ASNIdXE NOLLVHLSININGY
00°008'ct 1663821 00700921 Z9'851'0L HSNIAXT TIONNOD TVIOL -
000 000 0070 000 SOUBINSU] IDUNOT LIZ-Li-T
000 000 000 0188 Ajeuogens)q - sajeisiBe Zie-L-Z
00'000'L P8TPSL 00°0C0'}L (sl WAL OUYSISANG B jBABIL Liz-Lb-2
00°009'E 85 Lzl'e 00°009'c §0°500'E Red uoisiadng [Iounod 151712
00°000'6 6Y'62Z's 000008 LITEL'S Red Bupsspy jiounog 0GL-LL-g
FSNA4SX3 TIDONNOD
, Iafipo]
1ebpng 6102 [endy 6102 3ebpng 0zZ0Z 1en3dy azo¢ uonduosaq [elausD)

L4043 THNLIANIdXE ANV ANNIATY

VA TVNOu 40 IOV TIA




000 oo 000 - 000 soe4 uoneysiBey esinog [ANATANra
00°008 000 00 0o jon 0LZeeT
00°008 FLPE0'L 0070wy I 80200 Aed fepile, LEL-ZET
00°'068 00" itL 00°050°'1 GEZ6L suofonpaq ||losAed 084282
000 000 00'0 800 welibiold 4318 - safiep FARRT A
00°006'Z O0'EFF'E 000052 8L Ves'y doyg % "dey "dinb3 - saueES Lhi-ZET
00°004'8 LO¥BE'8 00°005'8 =R TN S3UE(ES 0Li-zZeT
HSNIdX3I sAVOH ® SLAFAULS
00°000°L 00'526°L 00'098'% 00°00¥ dX3 INFWIDHOINT MY TAE TVLOL =«
000 000 00°098'¢ 000 asuadxz Bupliod feiny 2892
000004 00°5Z6'} 00°000'L 00007 JuBLIBoIoT melAg 16/-92-2
dX= INFINFDHOIND MYTIASG
000 000 00°0 00°0 SASNILXI J™l4 TVLIOL
000 000 000 000 ¥OL ue (ss0)) wen LE5-€2-2
000 000 00'0 000 NOLLYZILHOINY 0Z6-€Z-Z
000 000 000 000 [E}d2D O} UOINYLIICD C9L-8ET
000 000 000 000 [eUOyUEr - lJeH i 0ZG-52-2
000 000 000 o0 BOUSOIT P AoUBINSU| - 3l LIT-8TT
SASNIAIXA I
00°000°5Z 00'000°0E 00 000°0¢ (007000's) dX3 AONTOHIWSE ® WALISYSIA TVLOL  »
00°000'8Z 00°000°0E 0000008 (oo 000's) INTFNITHOV IOIALTS i 0045272
JSNISXT AONIDHIND B J318VYSIdA
0000628 ) ZLPEET9L 00°069°6¥1 2179595FE 1 JSNIdX3I NOLLYHISININGY IVIOL
00'0 £570¢8'2 000 000 NCILVYZILIONY 0Z8-Z1-
000 000 000 000 Sonesey 0} Isjsuel] 018-21-2
000 000 600 000 Bpig uiwny ajdipuld ainiuagag A A
0o0 000 000 000 Bpig "uwpy Jsalsll| aInjuegeg LEG-EL-Z
00058 88',40'C 00°00L'2 LE'Z06'L saad p sabreyn ueg oLggl-Z
000 000 000 000 sucyeueqg (WH AR
000 000 000 000 [B}dES 0} SUORNYUIIOD FASTRT AR
00700} 2T 0F5 00°00% zzel) SnosUB|EsIN 06%-Ti-¢
00°009°L $/.988'} 00°000'2 Lre6LL lamod - SSIpnn LyS-Z1-Z
1abBpasn
1e6png 6102 1en}2Y 6L0OC jebpng 0Z0Z [enlavy 0z0zg uonduosa( jBlausy

1H0Od3Y FENLIANTIXE ANV INNIATAL
VA1vNOad 40 3OVTIA

NdES:9Z-F
8-08(1-020T
L1 o g abed




000 000 000 000 UETTE - FEENT 062-1¥-2
00008t 000 00°008°L 00'0 souBInsy| Lig-L¥E
0000058 26'681'81L 00°000'92 Z9'690'681 SS0IAIBS PRIORIUOD 0LZ-1%2
oo 000 0070 000 12Mol I93EAA 58Z-1¥-Z
ooo 000 00'0 000 S|/apA J91BAN 09Z-L¥-T
00°009 £6220'} 00000t 00°96Z sayddng sauBUSIUEH R=radhard
Qoo 000 00°C 0070 sarddng Bunsal Jolean 08Z-1¥-2
000 000 00'C 000 sa24 Bunesutbug 0EZ-14-T
000 0o0 00°C 000 ssuadxg suoydalal T ivE
000 000 000 0070 sbeysod g Asuopels 8iZ-1e
000 000 000 000 ubiai gLz Lv2
00°C 000 Qo0 000 Sa34 NOILYHLSDAY JSHN0D AN % T4
JSNIdX3 H3LVM
G0'0S0'¥S £5°0F1 101 00002°1L L2l 89l ASNILXA SAVOH B SLTTILS IVIOL =
000 AR A 00°0 000 NOILYZILHOWY 026-282
000 000 000 000 $anISSEY Of Jajsuel] 016-2£C
000 000 000 000 [Endes o3 uosnquueD 29./-282
00008 000 00°00E GE OBl SNOSUENFSIN 065-28-2
00'004° L LELIZ'T 00008 AN ses |amjeN doyg £Pe7e-T
000002 62109} 00000 B8°068° ) Jsmod dous ZPe-ze-2
00°0GB'EL 179209} 00°000'LE ¥Z'690'81 s sang 1¥5-782
00'000'S BBV, 00°0S¥'S gz ovg'e pUES B XIN PI0D '[9ABID ZEGZET
20052 8068 0000e 96'F0S ssiddng WBN B 1SU0D 085-28-Z
007008 (6905} 007000} 0Z'e6T'T [end |2salQ ¥ s 125282
00°008'L 000 00'00E" L 000 suoydsia) doug 025-Z5C
00'00% 0o'0 00°008 0008 [ejuay wewdinba §16-Z8-Z
00000} 6Eale'y 0070002 ZEEOL'E seyddng g juswidinbz |BWS 018-28-2
000 000 000 00 SHIOM, 2119nd - Aed Buneapy 061-28-2
000 000 000 000 YD1 10 [esodsip uc (ssop) uren V£5-252
00°002'S ¥r'o6T' L 00005t ZOOvE'L 2iBYS SouBINSyY LLT-ZET
00000°L A87800'E 00'si0'e 0C8ZLLLE S92IMBS PIIRIUOD 012282
000 000 000 000 saugeg - BulyBnold moug §52-282
000 000 aoo 000 siipdey qIng B yemepis 752282
00°000'% B9'G9E'Z 00°000'S ZZ'BGB'T ‘Jureyy ¥ sdiedsy juawdinbz L62-2¢-2
00°000' 000218 00°002'S 02'22L'CT siedey J9848 P peoY 08Z-Z8Z
00°000' 00'0 000002 ZO6BE'S sga4 BunseuBug 0SZ-282
00008 Z0'680'L 006LL 77'686 suoyd [[8) eouBUSIUEN 117282
000 0070 000 0070 Wbl §1228T_
J1ab6pa]
yebpng 6102 [enyays 6L0zg yobpng 0Z0Z 1EN12Y 0202 uonduoasag jetauan)

1H0ddH wm:.:o.z‘m__n_xw ANV INNIATY
VATYNOUL 40 ADVTIIA

INGEG:9Z
g-08(1-0¢
L o/ 2Bed




000 #1GLE 00" ¥7'29 sOUBUSLUIEYY P sieden L§T-EP-2
0000} §6'E8 00 Z5°Lh seuRg (1o CEL-EP-C
00°009 09°88¥ 00°00% 00 LLL ssueeg OLE-EE
SISNIAdXIE TYAOINTH JLSVM

oU'sEPel Lo 0BR'EY pO'SPa's 817928 IENIAXT ¥IMIS IVIOL
000 Qo0 000 000 FIEVLOATIOONN 240 ZLIdm 0£6-2HT
000 55807l 00°0 000 NOLLYZI2HONY 0Z8-2¥T
00°g 000 000 00°0 S8A18S9Y 0] JaJSuBL 0L6-Z¥-Z
000 000 000 000 Buysal aouedwol) Jatemalsenn G8L-T¥ 7
Q00 000 000 000 [endes o} uonngLIeD 29/T5 T
000 000 Q0o 000 SNo2UE||20SIA 0BG-ZHT
00°0se 00°C 00°'062 000 sa)|ddng g Spoosy 0LGTYE
00°00L 000 00001 000 juswsse] abeujeiq uoofe 062-Zv-2C
pO'00S L 000 000081 000 1ameg - $90leg PIREuCD Yk araard

000 000 000 000 SOOIAIDS [BIDUBE) J1aMag 0lzere

00'000'2 28061 00°00Z 000 soueusiUEp 9 Buiues|D uoofen LGZ-THE

00°000'% oLivi'ee 007000t 00'0sr'L e B sieday peseyoing 05z-zv-2

000 000 000 000 uopensibay 994 880D ARG A s

0068 $£08E 00°S.E 0L'8LL suononpa( jlolfed OEL-T72

00°0ZZ'S ZLE8L's 00°02Z'S 99'860' seyeeg 0Ly

3ISNIIXT HIMIAS

00°549°06 0%'602°66 00°009'Y8 e eyeigl SSNIIXI HILYM TVLOL &
000 000 000 000 S0UBISISUNS @ [SABIL Lz

00'S.E ZL'9s2 00"00e 0282 sjsueg jloiied 0Ei-ipe

00°'000's T L85y 00°005'Y 00'BLLE sauelEs OLb-bb-z

00700828 85 7.IE' Y 00°000'SY 122408 uondwnsuoD JSIBA - DSMHINS LOG-Lb-2

000 000 000 000 ZIEVLOTTIOONN 440 3LIHM 086-b¥2

000 ¥ZLE8'1Z 00°G 000 NOLLYZILHCIAY QZ6-L¥¢

000 1000 000 000 saMIesay 0] 18jsuel) OLB~L¥e
000 000 000 000 fenden o} uoBNqUINCS YAl Rar

00°000°LL 86°256'8 000059 £0Z8L' L sswied aimuaged - OSAMENS C09-L-¢

000 000 0o'o 000 sesUadxg ucheoymen 065-1¥-2

0c0 00°0 000 000 Jamod - SRIHNRN LpG=LHmt

Q00 000 000 000 EUER=TIIENY FEG- bt

2070 000 Q00 co0 DULAYD 0151z

000 060 000 00°06 sofjddng 200 005171

: 1abps-

Jebpng 6102 1enioy 6102 yebpng 0zZ0Z 1en32y 0202 uopduosaq |elsuac

14043 THNLIANIdX3 ANV INNIATY
VA1vNod 4O dOVTTA

NdEs:9Zv
8-080-020¢
L1 o g sbed




Ndeg:97
g-98Q-C. .
L} 40 g 9Bed

000 000 000 00'0 DUET 1O $5BYIING L15-952
000 000 00'0 000 soAlesay 0] Jejsusl) 016-99-C
000 00’0 0070 000 sesuadxe ssoiveg Buluueld 794-99-7
ISNId¥XE DNINNYId
00'055°6 80°L16°6 00" LES's 856106 IENIXA €804 TVIOL  «
050 00°0 000 00'0 senasey O] Jepsuel] 016292
000 00'C 000 890 ineqe BuisncH e|geploly L08-29-2
Qo0 000 000 000 (8304 LON) BuishoH ejgepiogy 008-29-7
000 000 000 00’0 IS ~ Buipun s10[Usg 0829
00'0 000 00'0 000 Bolg Buipesy JSUIUNG SUSIPIYD 2LL79T
00°0 00’0 200 00'C D3SO - WIS ARG 014-29-2
000 “(9g8°822) 000 0L sasuedxy Juaweleuely §504 081292
0C000L'e £LB82'6 00°908'8 17828 suwieibold 8504 6G/26Z
000 00022 000 000 asusdxg AdoD ojoud - $S04 05/-29C
000 000 0070 000 [eudes o} iajsuel] 068292
000 0070 0070 000 SOUBISISUNS B I1SABLL 12292
00°C 00°0 ao'0 00' sueusg [joiled 0g1-29-2
007058 197269 00'62L 80'659 afeisod - $$04 Lbh-Ze-Z
o00 000 000 000 inoge welBold - 8§04 oL-ze2Z
ISNIdX3 S804
00°00Z°1 §&" V0L 00°51€'T r9¥EOL JSNIJXT ANILINID VL0l =«
00°C 0o'e 000 00°% S2AIB59Y OF JHySUBIL 016-95-2
000 00°C 000 000 fedeo o} JajsuBl] 7947957
00'008 00528 00GLL'L 8y cil'l soddng % SeoiAIag [BIaUSD 015952
00001 66'EE op°ov glgl syjeusay ||oihed . QEL95Z
00°008 0588 00008 00" LL¥ sayeleg §11-95-2
JSNIdXE A3 LANSD
00°004°02 09790%'22 00700252 50'696°0) SISNIJXT TYAOWSY BLSYM TVLOL
00°0 000 a0 000 TIGYLDFTIOONN J40 LM 086-S-2
000 0079 20°0 000 NOLLVZILHCWY 0Z6-EP-T
00'0 000 000 00°0 sonessy 0] 1ejsuBd | 0L6-Eh-Z
0070 000 00°0 a0 (eydes) o} uopNqUUOD 29/-E%-2
000 000 000 000 uoneITiSeY 8YS sbequen FrAptars
00°000'02 16°805°LZ 00°082'YE 6L LLLOL dmpid abeqies; pejpeiucd 0/2E72
1obpe
jbpng 6L0z  [endy L0z 1eBpng 0zoz [eNMDY 0202 uopduosasg [elaudg

140d3d FUNLIONISXS ANV ANNAATY

YA 1YNOw 40 IOV TIIA




000 000 000 000 wnasn - 1salsu; ainuadac LE8-7/Z
200012 By ¥L8) ool Gv'z/8'L ‘bey Apiqr Bay puepie Gll¥IZ
000 00°0 000 000 e ARl AUNCg JSES - SIURID z2il¥i2
00000'9 00°000°9 00'000'G 000 Kreigry - spueln Vil ¥ig
00°000's 00'008'G 0000t 00°00%'s wnasnpy - SWelH 011712
000 000 000 000 [exdes o3 uCHANGILOD 29/-%.€
000 00°0 000 000 walold poas el P SHoISIH 19/-¥.Z
000 000 000 000 Azeiqr suoydsial - SSIHRN ZPS¥L-T
00°008'% 6.°8%¥5'c 00°000' SOFLL'Y Jamad - S3MN LYS-bi-Z
00°009'L or' 168l 00°000' oo ZLL' L sen - san OvS-vL-T
00'0 000 000 000 e 045-¥/2
00'0 000 000 000 §1507 Jeldaoojoyg S05-¥/Z
00000y PRNIR - <3d 00°06.'C L¥81T'L 20UBINSY 1420 1"T
000 000 000 9Tl snoaue||sosiy T5Z-¥LC
00005 000 CoD0s 000 aouBUAUIEY B SIedsy [Keris Fava

00°000"L 0L %59 00°000'L 05429 NOLLYDI4ILNVYIE IOV TIIA 7ET VLT
000 000 000 000 SNOLLY 1 Or1End 0SZ-¥42
000 000 000 000 sdiusiequaly GTEvI-C
000 000 000 000 Buisgpianpy 0Z2-¥.-2
00052 19891 00°GAL 0g'le sjusuag loifed 0EL-¥.-2
000062 00 EYr'E 00°008'T 00°LLE saueles AR TR

FSNIdX3a IHNLIND

00°000°2 §1'Z1L9'9 00'5Z0°2 LL090°L IASNILXY NOLLVINOEN IVLOL
00°0 000 000 00'0 Sa0jMS g [BIBUBD) 0LE2LT
00005 00°00C'y 007000 00°59L°} $EOIAISG JoBIU0Y) - SHIBd 052-2L-Z
ogose SIBOL 00'GLL e ES sysuag jjoifed 0el-24-2
0O008'T 00EPY'e 00°008'2 82°955's sslEES 0LZiT
000 00°0 000 000 suoneziuefio PO - Sl 0LL-21F
0070 00°C 000 2070 SOAIBSEY 0} JejsuBIL 016-2LZ
000 000 Q00 000 [eNdeD 0} UoINGUIIeD 29LTLE
0o00e 000 00002 0o0 Jamod - s2Ilian Rl
o000 000 000 0070 S1S07) 8N4 - Siied 886-2L-T
007051 000 00’081 000 ssi|ddng - siey CLE-2L-2
000 000 000 000 aouBInSy| LLZ-TLT

ISNadXd NOILY3HOTIY

00°0 000 000 00’0 ISNIIXE ONINNY1d TVLOL -
sebpe]
yobpng 6102 fenlovy gLoe yebpng 0z0z 1Bn1dy 0202 uonduosag Jelauasy

1HOdTd FHNLIANIdXE ANV ANNEIATS
VA1VvYNOQd 40 dOVTIIA

NdES:9Z: Y
§-09(1-020Z
Ll jo QL ebed




wex HOGBY JO PUT

(o0'ebs'LL) ££'986'GL {ez-9g8'08) {00°969°9.5) LIDHIWSNT1HENS die
00°009°Z9Y 59°S67°289 g1 et 96y IZ000°68% SHSNTdXE TVIOL =
00"0EL'BS 2108118 g1'ZI8'19 L 186 PY SNOILISINDIE TVLOL &
00°000'GE $9°96€'71 #3955 7L 57'9/8'01 uIny JusWeeuRly SISE 19SS 1Li-082
00'0£8's 00°0€8'S 00'Z00°9 00°Z00'9 uIny BuisnoH Jemels 40D 19/-08%
00°00S'E 00'§82'E 00'sE8'E 05°788'e I2EIS Jo AUnoD uopsinbey] Uolearnay 1G/-08-%
000 a0 00°0 oo NOLLISINDZY SIDIANIS HOLVdSIA 341 CF/-08%
D00 200 00'0 000 fuoyny eouRnguly Ty 108"
00°000°5€ $G'8E0' /8 $5°889'LE 99'9.7'¥Z 448y - UoEINDT [BIOLIAGIY Li-08E
SNOLLISINDIA

00"08E'62 92'606°6Z 00'SZY'8T EL1EY'SL ISNIAXT THNLTIND TVLOL
000 ¥57908 0070 00 NOILYZILHOWY 0Z6-F4~t
00°0 o000 000 000 S5/AI959Y O} JSjSURIL 01674
00°C0'L 00°00Z'T 00004} 00'0 uonelgeiaD Aeg EpEUED 058~
00'0 00°0 ago 00°0 wnasn|y - ajdiould SJnjusgag 2EELr
1abpo-
jebpng 6107 [enioy 6102 yobBpng 0z0Z [en3ay 0202 uonduoseq [|AETIET

NS0T+
8-080-(
L1 o 1| eoed

1¥0d3H m_mbtm_z,wn_x.n._ ANV INNAATY
VA1vNOu 40 IOV TIIA







‘ Other Assets

VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Balance Sheet Report

Description

All Funds

2020

December

YTD
Balance

Page 1 of 3

2020-Dec-8
3:16:54PM

2019
Closing
Balance

Taxes Receivable-Arrears

Allowance for uncollectible taxes

Pre Paid Property Taxes

Buildings - Accumulated Amortization
Machinery - Accumulated Amortization
Equipment Under Capital Lease - Acc Amor
Vehicles - Accumulated Amortization
Equipment Under Capital Lease

Curbing & Sidewalks

Roads - Accumulated Amortization
Curbing & Sidewalks

Water System

Water System - Accumulated Amortization
Wastewater System

Wastewater - Accumulated Amortization
Cultural & Historical Accumulated Amort

Total

Accounts Receivable

Bank

Fixed Assets

Provincial Operating Grant

Museum Agreament

Library Agreement

Canadian Heritage -Canada Day
TOTAL TAXES RECEIVABLE

Taxes Recejvable

Property Acquired Tax Rec'able

GST Receivable

Rounding Account

Trade Accounts Receivable

Receivable From Other Government

Accounts Receivable - Year End

Utitities Receivable

WSG Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

ATB - Term/GIC Investments

Petty Cash

Cash on Hand

ATB MUSH Operating {Chequing) - 8524
ATB MS! Capital - 3779

ATB GTF - 7178

Total Bank

Buildings

Machinery

Land For Own Gov't Uses
Vehicles - Cost

Roads

Land Held for Resale
Cultural & Historical

Total Fixed Assets

0.00 7,820.08 28,701.19
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 3,993.80 3,993.80
0.00 (197,635.42) (197.635.42)
0.00 (113,023.24) (113,023.24)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (31,291.20) (31,201.20)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (1,307,203.18) (1,307,203.18)
0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,125,563.24 1,125,563.24
0.00 (259,504.87) (259,504.87)
0.00 $81,656.71 881,656.71
0.00 (274,937.06) (274,937.06)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (164,561.14) {143,680.03)
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,500.00 6,500.00 0.60
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.60 0.00
(563.28) 86,536.91 31,297.05
0.00 0.00 0.00
25.60 20,178.99 13,095.01
0.01 0.04 0.00
0.00 989.89 0.00
0.00 386,877.00 386,877.00
0.00 4,888.63 4,888.63
(610.80) 17,624 47 16,394.12
0.00 0.00 0.00
6,351.56 524,595.93 452,551.81
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 76.00 70.00
0.00 230.00 230.00
677.83 124,312.43 446,169.82
0.00 £47,433.90 0.00
0.00 211,590.14 0.00
677.83 983,636.47 446,469.52
0.00 298,539.09 298,539.09
0.00 138,819.42 138,819.42
0.00 15,928.81 15,928.81
0.00 34,768.00 34,768.00
0.00 1,309,034.97 4,399,034.97
0.00 18,472.91 18,472.91
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,905,5663.20 1,005,563.20







VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Page 2 of 3
Balance Sheet Report 2020-Dec-8
3:16:54PM
All Funds
2020 2019
YTD Closing
Description December Balance Balance
Accrued Interest 0.00 (5,204.88} 0.00
Other Assets-Prepaid Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Recovery TB 0.60 18,247.05 18,247.05
Community Enhancement 0.60 0.00 0.00
Total Other Assets 0.00 13,042.17 18,247.05
Other Current Liability
ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFULACCOUNTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Current Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Asset Operating 7,029.38 3,262,276.63 2,679,151.85
Total Assets 7,029.38 3,262,276.63 2,679,151.85

ablitie

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Payable

Clearing Account

Pre Paid Property Taxes
Revente Canada Payable
Holiday Pay Payable
AMSC (Health Benefits)
Banked Time Payable

Trade Accounts Payable

Other Current Liability

GST charged on sales
Operating Surplus \ Deficit(-)
Equity in Capital Assets
Debenture - Admin. Building
Accrued Audit Fees
Deferred Other Revenues
TAX RECOVERY SURPLUS
Allow. for Doubtful Accounts
Capital Reserves

General Admin, Reserves
The Lamp Fund

Requisition Overlevy
Capital Lease Obligation
Accrued Debenture Interest
Deferred Grant Revenues
Administered Trust Liabilities
Fire Reserve

Insurance Reserve

Roads & Streets Reserve
Deferred Utility Revenues
Utility Deposits

Deposits Held in Trust
\Water Reserve

Sewer Reserve

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Liability Capital

Total

Total Accounts Payable

0.00 0.00 0.60
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00 (3,993.80) (3,993.80)
0.00 66.58 1,369.85
0.00 (854.03) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (4,781.26) (2,623.95)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 6.00
0.00 (51,120.84) (51,120.84)
0.00 (1,710,715.27) (1,710,715.27)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (28,400.38)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (17,805.41) (17,805.41)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (848,596.00) (848,596.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (13,000.00) (13,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (5,000.00) (5,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (1,680.00) {1,890.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00







VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 3 of 3

Balance Sheet Report 2020-Dec-8
3:16:54PM
All Funds
2020 2019

YTD Closing
Description December Balance Balance
Garbage Resenve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water Metering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Survey Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Recreation & Parks Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debeniure - Museum 0.00 0.00 0.00
Creamery Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Current Liability 0.00 (2,647,917 .52) {2,676,627.90)

Total Liability Operating 0.00 (2,652,698.77) (2,679,151.85)

Totai Liablities 0.00 (2,652,698.77) {2,679,151.85)

Current Year Surplus/Deficit 7,029.38 609,5677.86 0.00

Total Liabilities 7,029.38 3,262,276.63 2,679,151.85

*** End of Report ***







wxx HOASY JO PUT 0

000 joold
66°95€ V6 S 18101
66°95E 76 19 fejol
66°99E 6 Buipuejsino
000 € 13A0
66°9GE V6 s|ejol zE'GEY'8 SIBOA ¢
‘801" sles
80°028'L 212-00-¢ =780 r,mw AC
16'9¢5'08 LLg-00-€ ¥9°.88 81 1B3A L
85'GZ6'0S jusLng
12b6pa [elsus 1sbpoa1qng
8542011 fyjeuad Buipueising
9£°999'GlL fyeusd paje|nwinsoy 000 Aro7 xey |euonippy
00’0 AnoT Juawaaocadwi je20T 97 /0Z2'6EC Anoy xel
CI9AQ SIBAA ¢ SIBIAZ ieaj i JUa1Inn  Bulpuessing Ajeusd  Ajeusd Aae Xel
mo WnaYy
NdESELE 80-21-020¢ O sy sduejeq [ell |
goedruete (Bupsi |In4) eouejeg (el Xel

Li0} mwi

VaIvNoOd ) 3ADVTIIA

19pjOH 3L L

# 110






VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Page 1 of 1
Utilities Trial Balance (All Balances) 2020-Dec-8
Trial Balance As Of 2020-12-08 3:14:19PM
Account Amount
Account# Name Active Outstanding Current  Overdue1 Overdue2 Overdue3 Overdued
Sub Ledger General Ledger
Current 10,075.63
Overdue 2 2.119.60
Overdue 3 1,351.90
Overdue 4 0.00
Outstanding 17,624.47 Totals 17,624.47
Total GL 17,624 .47
Total SL 17,624.47
Proof 0.00

*** End of Report ***







VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 2 of 2

Cheque Listing For Council 2020-Dec-8
4:27:42PM
Cheque invoice Cheque

Cheque # Date Vendor Name Invoice #  Invoice Description Amount Amount

20200401 2020-11-30 NORMAN, BYRON PAYMENT 420.00
12782 TREE PRUNING 420,00

20200402 2020-11-30 QUADIENT CANADA LTD, PAYMENT 111.67
2517611 CONTRACT, SERVICE FEE, MAIN 11167

20200403 2020-11-30 Rogers PAYMENT 47.71
NOV2020 ROGERS PHONE BILL NOV 19-Di 47.71

20200404  2020-11-30 SELECT ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS LTD. PAYMENT 4,197.81
2009-0076 GENERAL ENGINEERING 996.99
2009-0077 MAIN STREET SIDEWALK IMPRC 892,50
2009-0078 WATER SERVICE IMPROVEMENT  2,308.32

20200405 2020-11-30 SHIRLEY McCLELLAN REGIONAL WATER SERVI« PAYMENT 7,384.48
1378 SEPT 2020 DEBENTURE, PRINCI 736,41
1385 SEPT DEBENTURE, PRINCIPLE 8 257,68
1455 WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGE  3,086,60
1461 DEC 1 BILLING, PRICIPLE AND IN  2,123.53
Qutstanding QUTSTANDING BALANCE ON NC  1,170.26

20200406  2020-11-30 STETTLER ROYAL CANADIAN LEGION , BRANCH PAYMENT 20.00
1 POPPY FUND DONATION 20.00

20200407  2020-11-30 Vallet, Kilstie PAYMENT 127.92
5 NOV BANK RUNS - NOV 4,11,18 127.92

20200408 2020-11-30 WELLS, JENNIFER PAYMENT 43.75
1 POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT 15.67

_ 1A MILEAGE FOR PW RUN TO BASH 28.08

¢ 409 2020-11-30 BENOIT, ANDREA L

20200410 2020-11-30 RAMSTAD, CHAD

20200411  2020-11-30 NORMAN, BYRON R

20200412 2020-11-30 CHAPPELL BENOIT, HOLLY R

20200413 2020-11-30 WELLS, JENNIFER D

20200414 2020-11-30 CANADA POST PAYMENT 57.50
112 DECEMBER LITE POSTAGE 57.50

20200415  2020-11-30 MUNIGIPAL PROPERTY CONSULTANTS (2009} L PAYMENT 2,677.63
2020-894 ASSESSMENT SERVICES ON 23,  2,677.63

20200416  2020-11-30 RECEIVER GENERAL PAYMENT 996.09
202007 NOVEMBER PAYROLL DEDUCTIC  996.09 :

20200417 2020-11-30 UPTOWN OFFICE SUPPLY PAYMENT 24.10
21124 4 RING LEGAL BINDER 2410

20200418 2020-11-30 WELLS, JENNIFER PAYMENT 150.00
28 NOVEMBER JANITORIAL 150.00

20200418 2020-11-30 WOODYS AUTO STETTLER PAYMENT 537.00
612-669518 FIRE EXTINGUISHER TEXTING 537.00

20200421  2020-11-30 TELUS COMMUNICATIONS ING, PAYMENT 158.60
TELUS 202011 TELUS LANDLINE BILL 158.60

20200422 2020-11-30 WELLS FARGO EQUIPMENT FIN CO PAYMENT 190,78
Mov 2020 WELLS FARGO - RICOH CONTR?  190.78

Total 154,453.17
***End of Report ***



Cheque

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Cheque Listing For Council

Page 1 of 2

2020-Dec-8

4274290

Invoice Cheque

Cheque # Date Vendor Name invoice # Invoice Description Amount Amount
20200378  2020-11-10 AUMA PAYMENT 2,880.21
20-1036210 AUMA - GAS & POWER 2,899.21
20200379 2020-11-10 BASHAW CONCRETE PRODUCTS LTD. PAYMENT 409.77
19658 WASHED SAND 409.77
20200380 2020-11-10 COUNTY OF STETTLER NQ.6 PAYMENT 1,284.89
C0OS004431 SEPT UTILITY MONITORING, KM 1,284.89
20200381 2020-11-10 Environmental 360 Solutions (Alberta) Itd. PAYMENT 1,747.20
RDOO00118517 RESIDENTIAL WASTE 1,747.20
20200382 2020-11-10 Forestburg Transit Mix PAYMENT 78,508.50
11316 HYDRANT, CURB STOP REPAIRS 78,508.50
20200383  2020-11-10 HEARTLAND STATIONERS (2014} LTD. PAYMENT 101.45
20831 OFFICE SUPPLIES 101.45
20200384  2020-11-10 MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC. PAYMENT 157.50
20201490 TRAINING - METRE CHANGE OU 1567.50
20200385 2020-11-10 NO REGRETS WELDING PAYMENT 871.50
449 FLAG POLE MAINTENANCE 803.25
495 SANDER AND SNOW PLOW MA# 68.25
20200386  2020-11-10 SELECT ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS LTD. PAYMENT 12,847.39
20100148 ENGINEERING FOR UTILITY MAF  1,934.11
2010-0149 ENGINEERING SIDEWALK REPL/  9,374.40
2(10-0150 ENGINEERING FOR CC AND VAL 1,538.88
20200387 2020-11-10 TRINUS TECHNOLOGIES PAYMENT 510
R57972-29290 MONTHY BILLING FOR TECH SU 510,93
20200388 2020-11-10 Vallet, Kristie PAYMENT 4,410.00
11,2020 NOVEMBER CAO MANAGEMENT  4,410.60
20200389 2020-11-10 VITAL EFFECT PAYMENT 55.00
7594 WEB,EMAIL HOSTING, MONTHLY 55.00
20200390  2020-11-17 ALBERTA ONE CALL CORPORATION PAYMENT 25.20
162746 ONE CALL LOCATES 25.20
20200381 2020-11-17 BASHAW FARM & BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. FAYMENT 315.00
45 2 SOUNDPROOF DOORS 3156.00
20200392 2020-11-17. COUNTY OF STETTLER NO.G PAYMENT 751.28
004468 OCT UTILITY AND KM 751.28
20200393  2020-11-17 DIGITAL CONNECTION OFFICE SYSTEMS PAYMENT 75.78
288717 COPIER CONTRACT USAGE 75.78
20200384  2020-11-17 STETTLER WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY PAYMENT 3,558.75
0002289 Q3 WASTE REQUISTION 3,5568.75
20200395 2020-11-30 BIG KNIFE CONSTRUCTION, BOB HALSETH PAYMENT 21,327.56
485 LABOUR, MATERIAL, Z-LIFT 2%,327.56
20200396 2020-11-30 C.R. Glass Lid PAYMENT 99.75
1126 SIDE MIRROR REPLACEMENT 89.75
20200397 2020-11-30 CHAPPELL BENOIT, HOLLY PAYMENT 42.64
1 BANK RUN NOV 24 42.64
20200398 2020-11-30 DAHL, DONNA PAYMENT 315.00
1 MONUMENT DEPOSIT FEE REIM 315.00
20200338  2020-11-30 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL PAYMENT 862,88
23068 FUEL, FILTER, OIL, LABOUR 862.88
20200400  2020-11-30 MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC. PAYMENT 631.69
20201523 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE INCRE 105.00
20201638 SUPPORT DECEMBER 2020 421.69
20201693 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INCREASE 105.60



VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Page 1 of 2
Accounts Payable Bank Reconciliation 2020-Dec-8
5:59:09PM
November Balance Shown on Bank Statement 171,764.18
Add Outstanding Deposits
Deposit Description Batch # Deposit Date Amount
DIRECT BEPOSIT DEPOSIT 7356 2020-09-22 2,259.23
TD DEPOSIT 7536 2020-11-30 178,00
ETRANSFER DEPOSIT 7536 2020-11-30 400.00
OTHER DEPOSIT 7536 2020-11-30 60.00
BANK DEPOSIT 7518 2020-11-30 239.15
DEBIT DEPOSIT 7532 2020-11-30 150.00
Total Deposits Outstanding 3,286.38 3,286.38
Sub Total 175,050.56
Less Outstanding Cheques
Payee Cheque # Cheque Date Amount
Donalda Dist. & Community Prom 20200228 2020-07-21 250.00
VITAL EFFECT 20200375 2020-10-27 55.00
COUNTY OF STETTLER NO.6 20200380 2020-14-10 1,284.89
NO REGRETS WELDING 20200386 2020-11-10 871.50
VITAL EFFECT 20200389 2020-11-10 55.00
COUNTY OF STETFLER NO.§ 20200392 2020-11-17 751.28
STETTLER WASTE MANAGEME 20200394 2020-11-17 3,668.75
BIG KNIFE CONSTRUCTION, BC 20200395 2020-11-30 21,327.56
C.R. Glass Ltd 20200396 2020-11-30 99.75
CHAPPELL BENOIT, HOLLY 20200397 2020-11-30 42 64
DAHL, DONNA 20200398 2020-11-30 315.00
MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYS 20200400 2020-11-30 631.69
NORMAN, BYRON 20200401 2020-11-30 420.00
QUADIENT CANADALTD. 20200402 2020-11-30 111.67
SELECT ENGINEERING CONSU 20200404 2020-11-30 4,197.81
SHIRLEY McCLELLAN REGIONA 20200405 2020-11-30 7,384.48
STETTLER ROYAL CANADIAN L 20200406 2020-11-30 20.00
Vallet, Kristie 202006407 2020-11-30 127.92
20200408 2020-11-30 43.75
20200409 2020-11-30 1,706.05
20200410 2020-11-30 1,882.07
20200411 2020-11-30 255,89
20200412 2020-11-30 1,174.52
20200413 2020-11-30 480.73
CANADA POST 20200414 2020-11-30 57.50
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY CONSU 20200415 2020-11-30 2,677.63
RECEIVER GENERAL 20200416 2020-11-30 996.09
UPTOWN OFFICE SUPPLY 20200417 2020-11-30 24.10
WELLS, JENNIFER 20200418 2020-11-30 150.00
WOODYS AUTO STETTLER 20200419 2020-11-30 537.00
Total Quistanding Cheques 51,490.27 {61,480.27)

And Adjustments







VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Accounts Payable Bank Reconciliation

Your Bank Balance Should Be

Your Reconciled Bank Balance Is

Difference

*** End of Report ***

Page 2 of 2

2020-Dec-8
5:69:09PM

123,560.29

123,560.29

0.00







BANK RECONCILIATION

Nov-20
Account Description: ATB Financial - MSI Capital
GL Account Number: 3-12-122
Bank Account Number: T47-**¥kAERITFTQ
ADJUSTING THE BANK STATEMENT BALANCE
Ending Balance per Bank Statement S 647,831.91
Add:

Deposits in Transit (Outstanding Deposits) S -
Less:

Cheques Issued Not Cleared (Outstanding Cheques) S -
Other:

Bank Adjustments (-S 398.01 )
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement S 647,433.90
ADJUSTING THE GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE
Beginning Balance per Bank Statement S 704,964.32
Add:

Total Debits S 31,562.98
Less:

Total Credits (-S 89,093.40 )
Other:

Ledger Adjustments $ =
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger S 647,433.90
Balance per General Ledger (number from MuniWare GL) S 647,433.90
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement matches Balance per GL? S - RECONCILED i
!Adjusted Balance per General Ledger matches Balance per GL? S - RECONCILED
}Bank Statement Balance matches General Ledger Balance? S = RECONCILED }

Prepared By:

Date: December 8, 2020







ISIN OL BIASNYYL LNVHED 1SOIN YIdSNYEL INVHD LSOW 3r L1SL [ANILYLS dNVY ET-TT-020¢

ISIN 01 HSAIA WOl 3jSuBl] IS 91 MSNIIN ar 68vL £0T @nbayd 60-T1-0Z0T

=60 ; HSNIN Wodi SN J34sUER ar GZ&L sigysuel | spund §Z-T1-020€

1yo3eg 3 PAXI4 - BJEMIUNIAL Ui Al1D84J00U| PBISIUT L QT OSTIT $ AL 01 3UN0JJB HSNA WG J3JSUBLL ISl 01 HSNIAN 1 QoL €1 byd 60-T1-0702
S330N junowy uondunsag _BweN adA) #yneg ERIENEIER] 21eq

{3ua.ina pue syiuow Joud woiy §/0) $1193A 19

el

S11S043d TvL0L
LISOd3d ONIGNVLSINO Y101
SLIA3YD OL GITINOIFH IVIOL

SLISO430a a3UvVITD TVLOL

sligad




CREDITS

TOTAL CLEARED WITHDRAWALS
TOTAL RECONCILED TO DEBITS
TOTAL QUTSTANDING WITHDRAW
TOTAL WITHDRAWALS

GL CREDITS (O/S from prior months and current)

Date Reference Batch # Type Name Description Amount Notes

2020-11-10 BANK STATEME! 7501 JE MSI TO MUSH {HYDRANT TRANSFER FROM MSI TO MUSH _un...”m...
2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 JE transfer from MSi to MUSH 5

2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 JE transfer from MSI to MUSH -
2020-11-24 BANK STATEME} 7521 AB TRANSFER FROM GTF TO WATER SERVICE IMPROVEMENTS
2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 JE transfer from MSI to MUSH ....”
2020-11-10 BANK STATEME! 7501 JE MS! TO MUSH TRANSFER MSI TO MUSH - WATER SERVICE IN=
2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 JE transfer from MSI to MUSH =
2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 )k transfer from MSI to MUSH
2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 JE transfer from MSI to MUSH
2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 JE transfer from MSI to MUSH

2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 JE transfer from MS| to MUSH




{0o'se 9
TOEEy §

158431U[ Ueg

Wnouwy

uonduzsag sueN adAl #ysieg asualoey 21
{sdou3>jueg) SINNLSNIAY

- S SINZALLSNIQY ¥3DA37 V101

TO'86€E s SINIINLSNIAY INYE IVLIOL







BANK RECONCILIATION

Nov-20
Account Description: ATB Financial - GTF Account
GL Account Number: 3-12-123
Bank Account Number: TA7-HRFEEEEETITQ
ADJUSTING THE BANK STATEMENT BALANCE
Ending Balance per Bank Statement S 211,731.00
Add:

Deposits in Transit (Outstanding Deposits) S -
Less:

Cheques Issued Not Cleared (Outstanding Cheques) S -
Other:

Bank Adjustments (-S 140.86 )
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement S 211,590.14
ADJUSTING THE GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE
Beginning Balance per Bank Statement S 220,503.36
Add:

Total Debits S 4,487.68
Less:

Total Credits (-S 13,400.90 )
Other:

Ledger Adjustments S -
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger S 211,590.14
Balance per General Ledger (number from MuniWare GL) S 211,590.14
“Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement matches Balance per GL? S = RECONCILED 1‘
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger matches Balance per GL? S - RECONCILED \
iBank Statement Balance matches General Ledger Balance? S - RECONCILED t

Prepared By:
icipal Clerk Holly Chappell Benoit

Date: November 9, 2020






HSAIW wod} 419 03 Yajsuen ELRTATA siasuell spung SZ-1T-0Z0¢

S 41D 0L HSNIN WOYd 159 N¥N13d (1S} 41D OL HSNIN ar TosL ANILYLS ¥NVE 0I-TT-020¢

HSNIA Wody 419 0] Jajsuel] ar §¢sL si94sueil spund qZ-11-0202
uondisag awen adALl §uyneg ERITERETEN] mymmu

(3uaund pue syjuow soid wouj §/0) $1193A 19

11S0d3a ONIANVLISLNG TVLOL
11034 01 d31IDNOIIFH IVLOL
$11S0433a a3¥v3a1 TvLOL

sigid




CREDITS

TOTAL CLEARED WITHDRAWALS
TOTAL RECONCILED TO DEBITS
TOTAL OUTSTANDING WITHDRAWAS
TOTAL WITHDRAWALS

GL CREDITS (O/S from prior months and current)

Date Reference Batch # Type Name Description Amount Notes
2020-11-10 BANK STATEME! 7501 JE GTF TO MUSH TRANSFER GTF TO MUSH - SIDEWALK __<__umo.._..m ; 74
2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 JE transfer from MSI to MUSH :

2020-11-24 BANK STATEME! 7521 AB TRANSFER FROM GTF TO MAIN STREET/SIDEWALK IMPROVI
2020-11-25 Funds Transfers 7525 JE transfer from GTF to MUSH

- $(13,400.90)




980y $ 1594334 Jueg
wnowy uonduasag guweN adAl #yoleg sduUIBjeY ajed
(s10443 yued) SININLSOATQY

- S SINFWISNIAY ¥3DGEIT TVIOL

98" 0vT S SININLSMFQY INYE TVIOL







Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: December 15, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: 2021 Interim Operating Budget
Agenda Number: 5.8 Village Business

Background Information:

Municipal Budgets run calendar year under the Municipal Government Act and
must be passed by Council on an annual basis.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

To approve expenditures prior to a new calendar year budget in 2021, an interim
operating and capital budget is passed by Council prior to calendar year end.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

Recommended Options:

Administration recommends Council pass both an Interim Operating and Capital
Budget using 2020 Budget figures.
Motion brought by Council:







Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: December 15, 2020

Originated by: Kristie Vallet-Chief Administrative Officer
Decision Title: Bylaw 734/20 - Utility

Agenda Number: 5.9 Village Business

Background Information:

1) Fire Requisition and Disaster Management Rates can be applied to utility
accounts over twelve (12) months rather than seven (7) months as exercised in
Utility Bylaw 725.

2) Bylaw 726 section 4.3, d) allowed for the transfer of arrears greater than 60
days to the rate payers tax roll.

3) Bylaw 726 section 3.2) states that penalties will be applied if account is not
paid by the last day of the month the billing is issued.

Discussion/QOptions/Benefits:

1) By applying flat rates over twelve (12) months rather than seven (7} months,
this will result in a reduction of Fire Requisition fees of $7.98/month and Disaster
Management Rates by $1.59/month provided the Village of Donalda’s Fire Service
Agreement with County of Stettler remains at $25,000 for 2021 and the Village of
Donalda’s Emergency Management Agreement with County of Stettler remains at
$5,000 for 2021.

2) This creates a confusion in shut off vs rolling arrears on to tax roles as shut offs
are to occur with arrears greater than 60 days.

3} This is contradicted in section 4.1) Payment schedule stated payments by 2™
last working day of the month the bill is issued in.




Source of Funding/Estimated Costs:

No additional cost to the Village.

Recommended Options:

1. Administration recommends repealing Bylaw 726 and replacing with Bylaw
734/20.

Motion brought by Council:




Village of Donalda
Utility Bylaw No. 734/20




Table of Contents

SECTION 1
PART 1.0 General

1.1 Title
1.2 Purpose

PART 2.0 Interpretation
SECTION 2 - WATER UTILITY

PART 1.0 General

PART 2.0 Municipal Office
PART 3.0 Rates

PART 4.0 Payments

PART 5.0 Contracts

PART 6.0 Emergency
PART 7.0 Connections
PART 8.0 Water Meters
PART 9.0 Hydrants

PART 10.0 Cross Connections and Backfilow Prevention



PART 11.0 Interference

PART 12.0 Penalty Section

PART 13.0 Bylaw Enactment
SECTION 2 - SEWER UTILITY

PART 1.0 Administration

PART 2.0 Right of Entry

PART 3.0 Liability of the Village

PART 4.0 Private Wastewater Disposal Systems

PART 5.0 Use and Protection of the Wastewater System
PART 6.0 Industrial or Trade Wastes

PART 7.0 Prohibitions

PART 8.0 Connection to Sewer Utility

PART 9.0 Offences

SECTION 3 - GARBAGE UTILITY
PART 1.0 Residential Waste Collection Fee

PART 2.0 Administration of Residential Waste Collection
PART 3.0 Waste Collection General

PART 4.0 Preparation of Waste for Residential Collection
PART 5.0 Offences and Penalties

THE VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Bylaw #734/20

WHERAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable to make revisions in the scale utility rates for utilities
supplied by the Village utility system, and to meet the cost of maintaining and operating the said supply
and distribution system of the Village.

AND WHERAS, the Village of Donalda, being a Municipal Corporation in the Province of Alberta,
owns and operates a water, sanitary sewer and garbage system as a public utility for the purpose of
supplying and distributing water, sewer and garbage services to residents, industrial and commercial users




within the Village of Donalda and, subject to Council approval, to consumers outside the Village
boundaries.

AND WHERAS, the Village has the authority pursuant to the Municipal Government Act R.S.A 2000,
Chapter M-26.1, to enact a Bylaw affecting and controlling the public utilities known as the “water

system”, “sanitary sewer system” and “garbage system”.
s ge sy

NOW THERFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF DONALDA ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

PART 1.0 GENERAL

1.1 Title: This Bylaw may be cited as the “Revised Utility Bylaw” for the Village of Donalda
1.2 Purpose: The purpose of this Bylaw is to regulate and control the Village of Donalda water, sanitary
sewer and garbage system and rates.

PART 2.0 INTERPRETATION
2.1 In this Bylaw the following definitions shall apply:

a) “Active Accounts” shall mean all properties that have active water consumption; and which
determines rates charged in “Schedule A” of this Bylaw;

b) “Backflow” means the reversal of the direction of water flow in either the water system or the
consumer’s water system

c¢) “Bag” means a container having a capacity of between 60 liters and 100 liters and as described in the
definition of receptacle in this by-law.

d) “Chief Administrative Officer” means the person appointed by Council to be responsible for the
construction, operation and maintenance of the water supply system and the Municipal Inspector for the
purpose of the Plumbing and Drainage Act or the Chief Administrative Officers designate;

e) “Collector” — means any person authorized by the Village to collect, remove and dispose of waste
pursuant to this By-law.

f) “Combined water service connection” means a water service connection which supplies water for the
domestic use of a consumer and also for a fire protection system in the same premises;

g) “Consumer” means any person or persons, Corporation, any other Municipal Corporation, the
Government of Alberta or the Government of Canada whose property is connected to the water system or
any lessee or occupant of such property or any person who obtains water from any Village-owned
hydrant, stand pipe or Fire station.

h) “Consumer’s water system” means the system of pipes, fittings, valves and appurtenances that
conveys water between the water service connection at the property line and the water supply outlets;

i) “Council” means the Council of the Village of Donalda

J) “cross connection” means any temporary, permanent or potential water connection that may allow
backflow to occur and includes swivel or changeover devices, removable sections, jumper connections
and by-pass arrangements.



k) “Cross connections control device” means a device approved by the Chief Administrative Officer
that prevents backflow;

1} “Enforcement officer” the Bylaw Enforcement Officer;

m) “Inactive Accounts” shall mean all properties that do not have active water consumption which
includes all residential, commercial and industrial vacant lots; and which determines rates charged in
“Schedule A” of this Bylaw;

n) “Meter spacer” means a length of pipe, which can be removed from a water pipe for the purpose of
installing a water meter;

0) “Municipal Official” means the Chief Administrative Officer appointed by Bylaw of Council or the
Chief Administrative Officer’s designate;

p) “occupant” means the owner of any premises who resides or carries on any kind of business therein or
any person or Corporation residing therein or carrying on business therein as a lessee of the owner or
pursuant to a Licence of Occupation granted by the owner or the owner of any vacant premises connected
to the water system;

q) “Owner” means the registered owner of real property as designated on the Certificate of Title for the
property;

r} “Point of delivery” means the point of physical connection to a consumer’s water system at the
property line of the street or boundary of an Easement granted to the Village for its water system;

s) “Receptacle” means:

q-1) a sturdy metal or plastic container capable of reliably holding up to 20kg of contents when
lifted, with a capacity of between 60 litres and 100 litres being in good condition which has been
manufactured for the purpose of containing refuse and which is waterproof and equipped with
two fixed handles and a cover or lid which will prevent animals or birds from gaining access to
the contents thereof, or

q.2) a sturdy disposable plastic bag, securely tied at the top when set out for collection, capable of
reliably holding up to 20kg of contents when lifted, with a capacity of between 60 litres and 100
litres or

q.3) a sturdy disposable box capable of reliably holding up to 20kg of contents when lifted, with a
capacity of between 60 litres and 100 litres securely closed when set out for collection.

t) “Solid Waste” means any discarded or abandoned organic or inorganic material or material which the
health regulation or the amenities of the area in which it exists, require that it be removed, and which,
without limiting the generality of the foregoing includes, waste, garbage, refuse, trade refuse,
compostables and ashes.

u) “Village” means the Municipal Corporation of the Village of Donalda or where the context requires
means the area contained within the boundaries of the Village of Donalda

v) “Village water main” means a water pipe in the street, public thoroughfare or easement area granted
to the Village, which forms part of the Village water distribution network and delivers the water supply to
the water service connections;




w) “Water meter” or “meter” means any device approved by the Chief Administrative Officer and
installed by the Village which is designed to measure the quantity of water used by a consumer. A water
meter may have attached to it a remote-reading device as a component of the meter.

x) “water service connection” means that lateral water pipe which connects a consumer’s premises to
the Village water main with the consumer owning that portion of the pipe lying within the boundaries of
the consumer’s premises excluding any pipe lying within the boundaries of any Easement Area granted to
the Village for its water system;

y) “water service valve” means the water valve on the Village-owned portion of the water service
connection, located between the Village water main and the street property line, installed for the purpose
of enabling the Village to turn on or off the water supply to a consumers premises;

z) “water shut-off valve” means the water valve within a building on a consumer’s premises, usually
located near the water meter or point of entry of the water service connection, which, when closed, does
not allow the flow of any water into the building or premises;,

aa) “water system” or “water utility” means that system of water reservoirs, water wells, treatment
plants, pumping stations, feeder means, distribution mains, service connections, valves, fittings, hydrants,
meters, cross connection control devices and all other equipment and machinery of whatever kind owned
by the Village and which is required to supply and distribute water to all consumers and which is deemed
to be a public utility within the meaning of the Municipal Government Act.,

ab) “yard waste” means clean organic plant matter which will decompose biologically and includes but
is not necessarily limited to grass cuttings, shrubbery and hedge pruning (excluding tree branches,
stumps, roots and logs) leaves, soft plant roots, vegetable stalks, weeds and garden waste that can be
effectively composted.

SECTION 2.0 - GENERAL

1.1 Supply of Water by the Village

The Village having constructed, operated and maintained a water supply as a public utility shall continue,
insofar as there is sufficient system capacity and supply of water, to supply water, upon such terms as
Council considers advisable, to any resident or industry or other consumer within the municipality
situated along any water main, upon being so requested in writing by the owner, occupant or other person
in charge of the residence, industry or building. The Village undertakes to supply water to the owners or
consumer’s water system at the property line of the street or the boundary of an Easement granted to the
Village for its water system.,

1.2 Alternate Sources of Supply:

a) No person shall use any alternate source of water supply other than the water system without written
consent of the Chief Administrative Officer.

b) The Chief Administrative Officer may give consent for a person to use an alternate source of water
subject to such terms and conditions as is deemed necessary and notwithstanding the generality of the
foregoing may set a limit on the period of time for which an alternate supply of water may be used.



¢) No person who has been granted permission to use an alternate source of water supply shall allow that
alternate source of water supply to be connected to the water system.

SECTION 2.0 MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL

2.1 Chief Administrative Officer’s Responsibilities

a) The Chief Administrative Officers is hereby deemed to be a Municipal Official as defined in the
Municipal Government Act

b) The Chief Administrative Officer is responsible for the administration and enforcement of this Bylaw.

2.2 Chief Administrative Officers Empowerment: The Chief Administrative Officer is hereby
empowered to provide for:

a) The establishment of standards, guidelines and specifications for the design, construction and
maintenance of the water system;

b) The general installation, maintenance and management of the water system;
¢) The general conduct and management of the officers and others employed with or by the Water Utility;
d) The distribution and use from the water system,

e) The billing and collecting of the rates, charges, fees and rents in connection with the water system
including but not limited to charges for any work done or service or material supplied for the
construction, installation, connection, disconnection or replacement in any part of the water system, or the
consumer’s water system on private property;

f) For the purposes of administering or enforcing the provision of the Bylaw the Chief Administrative
Officer may delegate his/her powers to one or more employees of the Village and the said employees
shall be deemed to be authorized agents of the Chief Administrative Officer. In that regard, employees
engaged in the water meter reading, billing and collection functions, on behalf of the Chief
Administrative Officer shall be deemed to be employees of the Water Utility.

SECTION 3.0 RATES

3.1 Approval of Rates; Council shall approve all rates, charges and fees which the Village may charge
for supplying water and for the water used by a consumer.

3.2 Rate Penalty for Late Payment: the aforesaid rates shall be mcreased by a pendlty as set by the _
Councﬂ of the Village of _Donalda if such account is not paid by the last: :
: ¢ month the billing is '

3.3 New Subdivision Development: The charge for water used for new subdivision development and
included in the Development Agreement is in accordance with the rates set by resolution of Council from
time to time.

3.4 Interruption of Water Supply: No reduction in rates will be made in the monthly charge for water
supplied to or made available for use by any consumer because of any interruption due to any cause
whatsoever of the water supply.




SECTION 4.0 PAYMENTS

4.1 Payment Schedule: Every person, firm or corporation, being the owner or occupant of property
which is served directly by a connectlon w1th the watm supply system of the Village of Donalda shall pay
monthly to the Village by the 2 ast ath25th day of the month the billing is
issued, the water rates, tolls, fares and service chal ges leVIed pursuant to this Bylaw as set by bylaw of
Council from time to time.

4.2 Utility Aecounts:

a) The Village of Donalda requires that the new account requests for utility services, provided by the
municipality, be placed in the name of the owner(s) registered on the property title

b) The Village of Donalda requires that any changes on an existing utility account provided by the
municipality be completed by the owner(s) registered to the property with a minimum of five (5) business
days to process the changes. If no changes are provided by existing or new owner for service or account
changes all utility charges will be billed to the current property owner until notified as otherwise ie:
notification from Alberta Land Titles. The new property owners will be responsible for all delinguent
amounts owing,

4.3 Default of Payment: In default of payment of the rates set by bylaw of Council or any amount due
and payable to the Village for anything done, or any amounts payable, pursuant to this Bylaw, the Chief
Administrative Officer may enforce the collection of such rates or payments by all or any of the following
methods, namely:

a) By shutting off the water being supplied to the consumer after 60 days in arrears, or
b) By action in any Court of competent jurisdiction; or

¢) By distress and sale of the goods and chattels of the consumer owing monies for water or service
related thereto being supplied to them.

d) By transferring property owner’s unpaid charges for a municipal utility to the property owner’s tax roll,
after 60890 days in arrears, regardless if charges were delinquent by previous property owner, and of
property classification as defined in “Schedule A”.

4.4 Water Supplied to Property under an Agreement for Sale:

a) Where the occupant is the owner or purchaser under an Agreement for Sale, or renter authorized by the
owner or purchaser under an Agreement of Sale, in possession of the premises to which water is supplied
or is available for the use of the occupant, all sums payable by the occupant pursuant to this Bylaw
including the rates set by Council, are a debt due and owing to the Village and shall constitute a
Preferential Lien and charge on the premises and the personal property of the occupant and may be levied
and collected in a like manner as Municipal rates and taxes are recoverable,

b) Termination of Supply: The terms and conditions under which water, from the Village’s water system,
is supplied to or made available for use by a consumer, as stated in this Bylaw or a written agreement
between the Village and the consumer may be enforced, by shutting off the water or discontinuing the
water service until the consumer complies with the terms and conditions so designated.

SECTION 5.0 CONTRACTS




5.1 Precedents of this Bylaw in Contracts for the Supply of Water: This Bylaw shall form part of
every contract, written or implied, between the Village and a consumer for supplying water.

5.2 Contracts entered into by the Chief Administrative Officer on behalf of the Village:

a) Subject to the provisions of this Bylaw, the Chief Administrative Officer may enter into contracts on
behalf of the Village with any consumers of the water system within the Village and in such contracts
may provide that in the event the consumer has failed to comply with the provisions and requirements of
this Bylaw or the terms of the contract then the supply of water may be discontinued.

b) The Chief Administrative Officer may require any consumer to enter into an agreement with the
Village, for supplying water and related services, subject to such terms and conditions as are required by
the Chief Administrative Officer.

¢) The Chief Administrative Officer may, subject to the approval of Council, enter into an agreement to
supply water to a consumer outside the Village Limits.

SECTION 6.0 EMERGENCY

6.1 Restrictions imposed by Village Council or the Chief Administrative Officer: To maintain an
adequate water supply within the Village of Donalda, the Village Council or the Chief Administrative
Officer, as the case may be, may impose restrictions on the use of water for domestic lawns, gardens,
commercial and industrial purposes. Such restrictions shall state the day or days and periods of time
within the day or days that water may be consumed.

6.2 Shutting Off of Water without Prior Notice: In the event of an emergency, the Chief Administrative
Officer may shut off the water, without prior notice.

6.3 Liability of Damages:
The Viltage is not liable for damages:

a) Caused by the break of any water main, water service connection or other pipe or for the
settlement of any excavation or trench made for the installation or repair of any part of the water
system; or

b) Caused by the disruption of any supply of water from the water system when such disruption is
necessary in connection with the repair or proper maintenance of the water system; or

¢) Generally for any loss suffered by anyone due to the operation of the water system;

Unless such damages or loss has been shown to be directly due to negligence of the Village or its
employees.

SECTION 7.0 CONNECTIONS

7.1 Water Service Connections on Village Property: The Village shall install that portion of the water
service connection that is on Village property and which runs from the Village water main to the property
line of the street or the boundary of an Easement granted to the Village for its water system.

7.2 Water Service connections of private property: Water service connections on private property shall
be owned by the owner of the property and shall be installed, maintained, repaired and replaced by the
owner at his expense and without limiting the foregoing, as a condition of receiving water from the
Village water system, the owner shall maintain in a state of good repair, with sufficient protection from
freezing, free from leakage, or other water loss to the satisfaction of the Village Chief Administrative




Officer, any water service connection, pipeline or water system on private property through which the
supply of water is conveyed from the Village water system which is located at the property line of the
street or the boundary of an Easement Area granted to the Village for its water system, to the water supply
outlets or fixtures on the private property.

7.3 Valving of Water Service Connections: All water connections shall be provided with a water shut-
off valve placed immediately inside the outer wall of the premises and on the inlet side of the water meter
in enable a consumer to shut off the supply of water in case of any emergency or for the protection of the
building, pipes, or fixtures or to prevent flooding of the premises or in the event the premises are
permanently or temporarily vacated. The shut-off valve shall be maintained in good mechanical condition
by the owner and easily accessibly at all times to ensure that it is operable in case of emergency.

7.4 Failure to Maintain, Repair or Replace: If the owner of the property fails or refuses to maintain,
repair or replace a water service connection, pipe or water system as required by Subsection 7.2 of this
Section, the Chief Administrative Officer may:

a) Turn off the water supply until the repairs have been made to stop the water loss; and

b) Estimate the volume of water loss and demand payment from the owner for that amount of water
estimated to have been lost which said payment shall become due and payable upon such demand being
made.

7.5 Termination of Service: Where water has been shut off to a consumer’s premises for water wastage
or leaks or defects in the consumer’s portion of the water service connection ot in other waters pipes on
private property or in the interior plumbing system within the consumer’s premises, the Chief
Administrative Officer may refuse to turn it on again until he/she has received satisfactory evidence that
the necessary repairs have been made.

7.6 Applications for Water Service Connections:
a) Shall be made in writing on a form supplied by the Village.

b) The owner at the time of making an application for a water service connection by Village forces is
required to pay to the Village, in advance, the estimated cost of the water service connection as calculated
by the Chief Administrative Officer subject to a refund or further payment depending on the actual cost
when the work is completed.

7.7 Ownership of Service: The Village is the owner of the water service connection on Village property
after installation and the Village is responsible for the control, maintenance, repair and replacement of
that portion of the water service connection, thereafter.

7.8 Replacement of Service Connection: Any owner who wishes to have an existing water service
connection on Village property replaced with a connection of a different size or relocated to a different
location shall apply to the Chief Administrative Officer in writing for approval and the Chief
Administrative Officer may authorize the work to be carried out by the Village, subject to payment in
advance, of the cost of the project as determined by the Chief Administrative Officer,

7.9 Discontinuation of Use: Where the owner discontinues the use of a water service connection to his
property, he shall notify the Village forthwith in writing by requesting the Village to disconnect the water
service connection from the water system. Upon such request being made, the owner shall make payment
in advance for the cost of the disconnection as determined by the Chief Administrative Officer.

10



7.10 Frozen Services on Private Property: If a water service connection is frozen on private property it
shall be the consumer’s responsibility to have it thawed at the consumer’s expense.

7.11 Private Fire Hydrant: No person or persons shall use water from a water service connection that
supplies water to private fire hydrants, for any purpose other than fire protection, unless the water service
connection is connected to a water meter or the branching connection that supplies water for use other
that fire protection purposes is connected to a water meter,

7.12 Liability For Low Water Pressure or Inadequate Volume: The Village shall not be liable for loss
or damage suffered by any person by reason of low water pressure, or by interruption to, or failure of, the
water system to deliver water in adequate volume and pressure for fire protection purposes.

SECTION 8.0 WATER METERS

8.1 Metering or Services: All water services connected to the Village’s water system shall be metered
except for;

a) Fire service connections which are not used for any other purpose; or

b) Such other connections where in the opinion of the Chief Administrative Officer, it is impractical to
install a water meter,

8.2 Determination of Rate for Water Not Metered: If in the opinion of the Village Chief
Administrative Officer it is impractical to install a water meter where a water meter would otherwise be
required according to this Bylaw, the Chief Administrative Officer shall determine the rate to pay for the
water.

8.3 Access to Meters: For the purpose of conducting water use surveys; or sampling, leakage, flow and
pressure tests; or reading water meters or installing, inspecting, repairing, replacing and removing water
meters, cross connection control devices and related equipment upon any water service connection within
or outside of any house or building as may be required, employees of the Village employed for that
purpose shall have free access at proper hours of the day and upon reasonable notice given and request
made, or in the case of the written authority of the Mayor given in respect of a special case, without
notice, to all parts of every building or other premises in which water is delivered and consumed.

8.4 Alterations: For the purpose set out in Section 8.3 of this Bylaw or for the purpose of protecting,
testing or regulating the use of any water meter, cross connection control device or other equipment
forming part of the water system, employees of the Village employed for that purpose may set or alter the
position of the water meter, cross connection contro! device or of any pipe, valve or fitting forming part of
the water system.

8.5 Charges by Village: The Village may charge for and recover from the owner the cost of supplying,
installing, altering, repairing, relocating or removing a water meter. Any such charges may be collected in
the same manner as water rates.

8.6 Access Upon Discontinuing Service: Where any consumer discontinues to use of the water utility
furnished by the Village, or the Village lawfully refuses to continue any longer to supply it, any employee
of the Village employed for that purpose may at all reasonable times enter the premises in or upon which
such consumer was supplied with the water utility for the purpose of removing therefrom any fittings,
machines, apparatus, meters, pipes or other things that are the property of the Village in or upon such
premises and may remove them therefrom.

1l




8.7 Customers Responsibility for Suitable Meter Site:

a) For all water service connections, it is the consumer’s responsibility to provide a suitable site for a
water meter near the point of entry of the water service connection and inside the building. The Village
shall not be required to provide water service if the owner fails to make available a site acceptable to the
Chief Administrative Officers.

b) The owner shall make provision for the installation of water meters in accordance with the Village’s
standard specifications for water mains and services. If an owner wishes to install other metering, piping
or valving arrangements, the owner shall apply to the Chief Administrative Officer for approval in
writing, prior to installation. If inspection indicates the installations as shown on the standard drawings or
any modified drawings approved by the Chief Administrative Officer have not been carried out, the
owner shall alter, correct or modify the installation at his expense, in order to comply with the drawings
approved by the Chief Administrative Officer have not been carried out, the owner shall alter, correct or
modify the installation at his expense, in order to comply with the drawings approved by the Chief
Administrative Officer. If the owner does not make the installation in the manner approved by the Chief
Administrative Officer, the Village shall have the right to refuse to supply water to the premises.

c) No consumer shall relocate, aiter or change any existing water metering facilities without the written
approval of the Chief Administrative Officer. The consumer shall submit places and specifications for any
proposed relocation of water metering facilities and, if approved, the consumer shall pay the entire cost,
including any costs incurred by the Village, in making any such relocation, alteration or change.

8.8 Size, Type and Number of Meters

The Chief Administrative Officer shall determine the size and type and number of water meters to be
supplied and installed by the Village. Where the water supplied through a meter is for fire protection
purposes or for combined fire protection and other uses, the meter shall be of a fire service type, approved
by the Chief Administrative Officer and the appropriate water rate shall apply.

8.9 Village Ownership of Meters:

All water meters shall be supplied, installed, maintained, repaired, tested and replaced by the Village
unless other arrangements are approved in writing by the Chief Administrative Officer. The Consumer
shall pay the additional costs for supplying and installing meters, after the initial water meter installation
program in 2014-2015 funded by the Village or where the installation as approved by the Chief
Administrative Officer requires a fire service type water meter or other special type of water meter.
Notwithstanding the payment of such additional costs, the water meter shall remain the property of the
Village.

8.10 Multiple Meter Installations:

Where the Village agrees to supply and install two or more water meters for a single water service
connection, all meters shall be installed adjacent to each other as close as possible to the place where the
water service connection enters the building,

8.11 Relocation of Meter Due to Building Alterations:

If the Chief Administrative Officer is dissatisfied with the location of any water meter due to alterations
to a building he/she may require that the water meter be relocated by the occupant to a more suitable or
convenient location near the point of entry of the water service connection. All costs associated with
relocating the water meter including Village costs shall be paid by the owner.

12



8.12 Housing for Meters

Where a water meter cannot be installed in a building, it is the owner’s responsibility to provide a meter
building or a meter vault on the owner’s property near the property line, at the owner’s expense and in
accordance with the Village’s standard specification for water mains and services. The owner shall
maintain and repair the meter building or vault at his expense. If the owner after receiving written notice
from the Chief Administrative Officer, neglects to repair or improve his meter building or vault, the Chief
Administrative Officer shall authorize the necessary repaits be carried out and the owner will be charged
for the costs incurred.

8.13 Safekeeping for Water Meters

A consumer is responsible for the safe-keeping of the water meter and any remote reading device that
may be installed with the water meter on the consumer’s property. A consumer shall protect the water
meter and connecting valves and pipes from freezing, excessive heat, overheating of water, external and
internal damage of any kind and any other thing which may affect the operation or reading of a water
meter and shall pay the cost of repairing or replacing any water metering facilities supplied and installed
by the Village that may be damaged from the foregoing causes or any other causes within the consumers’
control.

8.14 Notification by Owner

A consumer shall notify the Chief Administrative Officer immediately whenever a water meter is not
operating or if any part of it becomes damaged or broken.

8.15 Payment for Removed or Stolen Meters

If a water meter is removed or stolen the owner of the premises shall pay the costs of replacing the meter
including installation. If not paid, the cost may be added to the taxes levied on the property and collected
in the same manner as Municipal property taxes.

8.16 Tampering with Meters or Remote Reading Devices

No person shall interfere with or tamper with the operation of any water meter or remote reading device.
All by-pass valves on water meter installation shall be sealed by the Village and no one shall open such
by-pass valves except for emergency use. The Chief Administrative Officer is to be notified within 24
hours if a seal is broken for the emergency operation of a by-pass valve.

8.17 Meter Spacers

No person shall use a meter spacer in place of a meter except for the testing, as approved by the Chief
Administrative Officer, of a new plumbing system or a water meter.

8.18 Inspection of Premises Prior to Supplying

The Chief Administrative Officer may inspect the premises to be supplied with water from the water
system, prior to supplying water, to determine if there is proper access to the water meter site and to
determine if the site is suitable and acceptable to the Chief Administrative Officer for installing, reading,
maintaining and repairing the meter and related facilities.

13




8.19 Seasonal Water Services

Unless otherwise approved by the Chief Administrative Officer, all water supplied through temporary and
seasonal water service connections shall pass through a water meter installed by the Village. The
consumer shall pay the cost of each installation and each removal of the water meter for such connection,
in addition to the charge for the water supplied to the premises and for the cost of any damage to the
water meter and related metering facilities from causes within the consumer’s control.

8.20 Reading of Water Meters: Water meters shall be read at the discretion of the Chief Administrative
Officer. If a meter reader cannot enter the premises to read the water meter, he may leave a card with
instructions requesting the consumer to notify the Village as soon as possible of the water meter reading,.
In the event an occupant refuses to allow a meter to be read for a period in excess of two months, the
Village Chief Administrative Officer may shut off the supply of water to that meter.

a) If the Village is unable to obtain a water meter reading or if a water meter fails to register properly the
amount of water consumed or if water supplied through a meter has not for any reason whatsoever
registered on the meter, the amount of water consumed since the last time the water meter was read and
was recording consumption accurately may be estimated by the Chief Administrative Officer based on
previous consumption or daily average consumption for the premises and the consumer shall pay for the
cost thereof based on such estimate of consumption. Payment of an estimated amount shall not excuse the
consumer from liability for payment of a greater amount which may be owing after a meter is read.

b) If a metered residential customer experiences abnormally high water consumption, the Chief
Administrative Officer may adjust the water bill conditional on the customer correcting the cause for the
high consumption to the satisfaction of the Chief Administrative Officer.

8.21 Removal for Maintenance

Water meters may be removed by the Chief Administrative Officer for maintenance and testing on a
periodic basis. The Village Chief Administrative Officer may require that a specific meter be tested on
site, or be removed and tested.

8.22 Payment for Meter Testing

A consumer may request that the Chief Administrative Officer test a water meter located on the
consumer’s premises. If the water meter is found to be measuring correctly within two percent of
accuracy, the consumer shall pay the fee established.

8.23 Ownership of Meters:
a) All water meters supplied and installed by the Village shall at all times be the property of the Village.

b) No person, other than an employee of the Public Works, or a person authorized in writing by the Chief
Administrative Officer, shall install, test, remove, repair, replace or disconnect a water meter,

SECTION 9.0 HYDRANTS

14



9.1 Temporary Water Supply from Hydrants: Water may be taken from a Village fire hydranton a
tempotary bagsis where:

a) No other supply of water can be conveniently obtained; and
b) The Chief Administrative Officers authorizes such use.

9.2 Unauthorized Use of Hydrant: Any person or persons authorized under Subsection 9.1 of this
section shall:

a) Have in their possession, at the time the hydrant is in use, a valid hydrant use permit

b) Pay to the Village, prior to using a hydrant, a hydrant damage deposit and a hydrant inspection fee as
set out by Village Council.

¢) pay to the Village all other costs incurred by the Village, resulting from their use of the hydrant
including the cost of the water used, as determined by the Chief Administrative Officer.

9.3 Relocation of a Fire Hydrant: Any person who wishes to have a fire hydrant relocated which is
situated on property owned by the Village may request in writing to the Chief Administrative Officer that
the hydrant be relocated, or raised or lowered in elevation. If the Chief Administrative Officer considers it
feasible to relocate the hydrant, the person making the request shall pay in advance the estimated cost as
calculated by the Chief Administrative Officer subject to a refund or additional payment depending upon
the actual cost when work has been completed.

9.4 Private Hydrants:

a) The Village may require that a fire hydrant be installed on private property at the expense of the owner
of the property. The approval for, and installation, use and maintenance of fire hydrants on privately
owned property shall conform to the requirements as set forth by the Village.

b) No person shall use water from a fire hydrant located on private property for any purpose other than
fire protection unless authofized by the Village Chief Administrative Officer.

9.5 Ownership of Hydrants: All fire hydrants, except fire hydrants situated on private property, are the
property of the Village.

SECTION 10.0 CROSS CONNECTIONS AND BACKFLOW PREVENTION

10.1 Cross Connections: No person shall connect, cause to be connected or permit to remain connected
to the water system a cross connection that has not been approved in writing by the Chief Administrative
Officer.

10.2 Inspections for Cross Connections: Where the Chief Administrative Officer believes that a cross
connection exists in contravention of Subsection 10,1, the Chief Administrative Officer may carry out an
inspection:

a) Upon reasonable notice to the consumer; or

b) Without notice to the consumer where the Chief Administrative Officer has determined in his/her sole
discretion, that an immediate threat of contamination to the water system exists that may endanger public

safety or property.

15




10.3 Notice of Contravention: If it is determined that Subsection 10.1 has been contravened, the Chief
Administrative Officer may issue such written orders or orders to the owner, consumer or other person as
the case may be, as may be required to remedy the contravention.

10.4 Failure to Comply with Order: Where a person fails to comply with an order issued under
Subsection 10.3, the Chief Administrative Officer may:

a) Upon reasonable notice to the consumer, shut off water service; or

b} Without notice to the consumer, shut off water service, where the Chief Administrative Officer has
determined, in his sole discretion, that an immediate threat of contamination to the water system exists
that may endanger public safety or health.

10.5 Installation of a Cross Connection Control Device: Notwithstanding Subsections 10.1 and 10.2,
where in the opinion of the Chief Administrative Officer, a situation exists which ereates a risk of
contamination of the water system, the Village Chief Administrative Officer may require a cross
connection control device be installed on the consumers water service connection by the consumer, and at
the consumer’s sole expense, in a location to be determined by the Chief Administrative Officer.

10.6 Inspection and Testing of Cross Connection Control Devices: Where a cross connection control
device has been installed, the consumer shall:

a) upon the written request of the Chief Administrative Officer, have all cross connection control devices
inspected and tested by personnel approved by the Chief Administrative Officer to determine whether
such devices are in good working condition, at the time of installation and thereafter annually, or as
required by the Chief Administrative Officer, at the sole expense of the consumer.

b) Submit a report in a form approved by the Chief Administrative Officer within 30 days of a testing
date, contained the results of any and all tests performed;

c) Display a record card on or adjacent to the cross connection control device containing the following
information:

i} name and address of the owner of the device;

ii} the location, type, manufacturer, serial number and size of the device;
iii) the test date;

iv) the tester’s initials

v) the tester’s name (if self-employed) or the name of the employer; and
vi) the tester’s license numbet.

10.7 Maintenance of Cross Connection Control Devices: When the results of a test referred to in
Subsection 10.6 of this Bylaw show that a cross connection control device is not in good working
condition, the consumer shall when so directed by the Chief Administrative Officer make repairs or
replace the device within Ninety-six (96) Hours. If the consumer fails to comply with the direction given
by the Chief Administrative Officer, the Chief Administrative Officer may shut off the water service or
waler services.

10.8 Failure to Maintain:

16



a) If a consumer fails to have a cross connection control device tested, the Chief Administrative Officer
may nolify the consumer that the cross connection control device must be tested within ninety-six (96)
hours of the consumer receiving the notice.

b) If a consumer fails to have a cross connection control device tested within the ninety-six (96) hours
when requested by the Chief Administrative Officer, the Chief Administrative Officer may shut off the
water service or water services, until the cross connection contro! device has been tested and approved as
required by Subsection 10.6 of this Bylaw.

10.9 Turn On of Water Supply: No person shall turn on a water service valve to provide water to the
occupants of any newly renovated or constructed or reconstructed premises until the plumbing system in
such premises has been inspected for cross connections and approved by the Chief Administrative
Officer.

SECTION 11.0 INTERFERENCE

11.1 General: No person, or persons shall:
a) Waste Water;

b) Use water for domestic lawns, gardens, commercial and industrial purposes during periods of water
restrictions imposed by Village Council or the Chief Administrative Officer.

¢) Sell water obtained from the water system, unless authorized by the Chief Administrative Officer.
d) Supply water obtained from the water system to any person who intends to sell the water;

¢) Supply water, by pipe or a hose, to any other premises which should be supplied with water through its
own water service connection.

f) Willfully or maliciously hinder or interrupt or cause or procure to be hindered or interrupted, the
Village or its contractors, servants, agents, workmen, or any of them, in the exercise of any the powers
and duties relating to the water utility and authorized by or contained in this Bylaw.

g) Willfully open or close any hydrant or water valve or obstruct the free access to any hydrant or water
valve or valve chamber by placing on it any building material, rubbish or other obstruction.

1) Throw or deposit any injurious or offensive matter into the water or water system or in any way foul
the water or commit any wiilful damage or injury to the works, pipes, or water or encourage the same to
be done;

i) Willfully alter or tamper with in any way any water meter placed upon any service pipe or cornnected
therewith within or outside any house, building or other place so as to lessen or alter the amount of water
registered thereby.

j) Attach or connect any pipe to the water system or in any other way obtain or use any water thereof
without consent of the Chief Administrative Officer;

k) Willfully and without authority hinder, interrupt or cut off the supply of water to any consumer or
consumers of the water system.

17




1) Contaminate the water used in the water system or do any act which causes or results in the
contamination of water used in the water system,

Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, the Chief Administrative Officer authorizes the Public
Works Foreman to run water for:

I) Flushing water mains, hydrant leads and water service connections in order to clean them; or
2) Preventing water mains, hydrant leads and water service connections from freezing; or

3) Conducting water flow tests; or

4) Training programs for Fire Fighters employed by the Village’s Fire Department; or

5) Such other purposes as may arise from time to time

11.2 Interference with the use and operation of fire hydrants:

a) Except as otheiwise authorized by the Chief Administrative Officer, no person shall use water from a
fire hydrant except for the purpose of emergency fire protection.

b) No person shall connect, cause to be connected or allow to remain connected, any piping, fixture,
fitting, container or appliance to a fire hydrant:

1} In a manner which, under any circumstances, may allow water, waste water or any liquid or substance
of any kind to enter the water system; and

2) Without using or maintaining a cross connection control device which has been approved by the Chief
Administrative Officer.

¢) No person shall do anything to obstruct access to a fire hydrant or to interfere with the operation of a
fire hydrant.

d) All persons who own property on which a fire hydrant is located or property which is adjacent to
property on which a fire hydrant is located:

1) Shall maintain a two(2) meter clearance on the port sides of a fire hydrant and a one (1) meter
clearance on the back side of a fire hydrant; and

2) Shall not permit anything to be constructed, erected, placed or planted within the clearance provided in
paragraph (1) of this subsection.

e) Any person found to be in violation of Subsection d) of this section shall remove any obstruction as
directed by an Enforcement Officer.

1) Failure to comply with the directions of an Enforcement Officer may result in the obstruction being
removed by the Village at the expense of the person in default, and the Village may recover the expenses
and costs, if any, by action or in like manner as municipal taxes.

11.3 Interference with the use and operation of service connections:

a) No person shall damage, destroy, remove or interfere in any way with any pipe, pipe connection, valve,
water meter, seal or other appurtenance forming part of the water system.

b) No person shall in any way interfere with or cause any interference with the use of the water system by
another consumer and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, no person shall attach any device
to any water pipe which may create noise, a pressure surge, backflow or contamination.

18



¢) No person shall use any boosting device on any water service connection for the purpose of increasing
water pressure without an approved backflow prevention device being installed upstream of the boosting
device and the approval of the Chief Administrative Officer.

d) No person shall install branch supply lines, outlets, or fixtures on the upstream side of a water meter or
shut-off valve, except for fire protection purposes.

¢) No person shall tamper with, break or remove any seal installed by the Village on any valves or flanged
outlets on water service connections or water metering facilities except in case of an emergency.

g) No person, except someone authorized by the Chief Administrative Officer, shall turn on or off a water
service valve or any other valve or valves in the Village’s water system.

h) No person, except someone authorized by the Chief Administrative Officer, shall turn on a water
service valve which has been turned off by the Chief Administrative Officer or any other Village
employee.

i) Everyone who wishes to operate a specific water service valve on Village property for the purpose of
turning on water for testing a new plumbing system, or for replacing or renewing a water shut-off valve or
stop-and-waste valve, or for replacing the water service connection or piping on private property, shall
first obtain permission from the Chief Administrative Officer.

11.4 Contravention: Any person who contravenes this Section may forfeit the right to be supplied with
water and shall be guilty of an offence and liable on Summary Conviction to a fine of not less than One
Hundred Dollars ($100.00) nor greater than Twenty-Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00).

SECTION 12.0 PENALTY SECTION

12.1 Serving of Notice: Notices issued under the provisions of this Bylaw shall be served by an
Enforcement Officer.

12.2 Penalty for Contravention: Except as otherwise provided in this Bylaw and subject to the
provisions of Subsection 12.3 of this section, a person who contravenes any provision of this Bylaw and
any other person liable for such contravention shall, upon summary conviction before a Coust of
Competent Jurisdiction, be liable to a fine of not more than Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($2,500.00) or in the event of non-payment of the fine, imprisonment, for a period not exceeding six
months unless a fine is sooner paid.

12.3 Issuance of a Violation Ticket: Not withstanding Subsection 12.2 of this section whenever an
Enforcement Officers has reason to believe or does believe a person has contravened any provisions of
this Bylaw, the Enforcement office may issue a Violation Ticket for each offence.

12.4 Liability for Expenses: Notwithstanding Subsections 12.2 and 12.3 of this section, the imposition of
a fine either by issuance of a Provincial Violation Ticket or Summary Conviction in a Court of Competent
Jurisdiction shall not relieve any person so fined from any liability to pay to the Village of Donalda any
expenses arising from any damage caused by that person to Village of Donalda property.

12.5 Penalty Schedules: Sections of this Bylaw subject to the issuance of a Provincial Violation Ticket
are listed with the penalty on Schedule “B”. Court appearances will be required for Sections of the Bylaw
referred to in Schedule “C”.

19




12.6 Termination of Supply for Contravention: Notwithstanding Subsections 12.2 and 12.3 of this
section, a person who contravenes any provision of this Bylaw may forfeit the right to be supplied with
water from the Village water supply.

SECTION I — Sewer Utility

Part 1 — Administration

1.1 The Village shall in accordance with the terms and conditions prescribed in this Bylaw, be responsible
for the operation and management of all Utility Service facilities and equipment utilized for the
wastewater collection, treatment and disposal.

1.2. a) The Village shall supply sanitary sewer services so far as there is sufficient capacity to any
consumer where the property is situated along a sewer main,

b) So far is reasonably possible, endeavour to provide regular and uninterrupted operation of the utility
services, However, breaks to sewer mains and other facilities are inherent to the normal operation of a
utility and may result in interruptions to the utility service.

1.3 The consumer shall:
a) pay all charges and rates for the sewer utility provided by Village of Donalda Bylaw
b) adhere to the requirements of this bylaw

¢} be responsible for the condition and protection of all facilities located on the Consumers property. The
consumer shall be liable for any destruction or damage to the utility services located on the consumers
property unless the destruction or damage is caused by the Village.

d) not extend a service from one lot to another without prior consent of the Village.

Section 2.0 — Right of Entry

2.1 For the purposes of enforcing the provisions of this Bylaw, a Bylaw Enforcement Officer shall be a
designated officer.

2.2 A designated officer may, for the purposes of ensuring that the provisions of this Bylaw are being
complied with, enter upon any property in accordance with section 542, 543 or 544 of the Municipal
Government Act, as applicable, in order to carry out an inspection, enforcement or other action required
or authorized by this Bylaw, the Municipal Government Act or any other statute.

2.3 Notwithstanding section 2.2, a Designated Officer may enter and have access to all parts of a property
in which a utility service is provided by the Village, or intended to be provided by the Village at any
reasonable hour for:

a) the purpose of constructing, repairing or maintaining the system or works of the sewer utility including
but limited to the main line or service connection,

b) Investigating a consumer complaint or query where the consumer has provided written permission for
the Village to investigate the complaint, query, including entering the property at any reasonable time.

20



2.4 The Designated Officer will make reasonable efforts to notify the Consumer of when he/she intends to
enter the property , or other person who is at the property and appears to have sufficient authority to
permit entry except:

a) in the case of an emergency
b) where entry is permitted under Order of Court
c) where entry is authorized under a statute or other enactment.

Section 3 — Liability of the Village

3.1 The Village shall not be liable for any loss, injury, damage, expense, charge, cost or liability of any
kind whether direct, indirect, special or of a consequential nature (except only as specifically provided for
in this section) arising out of or in any way connected with failure, defect, fluctuation, reduction or
interruptions in the provision of Utility Service by the Village to Consumers, howsoever caused including
that which is caused by or related to:

a) the break, blockage, stoppage or failure of any portion of the Utility Services within the Village

b) the interference with or cessation of the Utility Services in connection with repair or proper
maintenance of the sewer utility

¢) directly or indirectly as a result of the Village approving any Service Connection

d) any accident or incident due to the operation of the sewer utility unless such costs of damages have
been shown to be directly due to an act of bad faith, gross negligence or wilful misconduct of the Village
or its employees, agents or other authorized representative.

Section 4 — Private Wastewater Disposal Systems

4.1 If a property does not lic along the line of a sewer main, the buildings on such property shall be
connected to a private wastewater disposal system complying with the provision of this Bylaw.

4.2 The type, capacity, location and layout of a private wastewater disposal system shall comply with all
requirements of the Alberta Private Sewage Disposal Regulations.

4.3 No private wastewater disposal system shall discharge to any storm sewer or natural outlet.

4.4 Tf a property is situated along a sewer main and no lawful private wastewater disposal system is
installed on the property, the property shall be connected to the sewer utility, at the owners sole cost and
expense, in accordance with the terms of this bylaw, unless prior written approval is obtained from the
Village.

Section A - Use and Protection of the Wastewater System

5.1 The Sewer Utility may be disconnected by the Village, when in the opinion of the CAO:
a) The property is or appears to be abandoned

b) There is a non-compliance of this Bylaw on the property

¢) There is an emergent situation or;

d) Tt is necessary to protect the integrity of the Village Sewer Utility

21




5.2 Any person who released or permits to be released into the sewer main or a service connection any
wastewater or matter prohibited as per Schedule D from entering the Sewer Main or a service connection,
shall immediately upon becoming aware of the release notify:

a) The Village of Donalda CAO
b) The Owner of the Property; and

¢) Any other person who the reporting person knows or ought to know that may be directly affected by
the release.

5.3 When notifying the Village of Donalda CAO pursuant to section 5.2, the notifying person shall
provide the following information:

a) Name of the company or person who caused the release;
b) Location of the release,

¢) Name and contact information of the notifying person,;
d) Approximate time of the release;

e) Type of materials released;

f) Volume of material released and

g) Corrective action being taken or anticipated to be taken to control the release.

Section 6 — Industrial or Trade Wastes

6.1 Notwithstanding any other section of this Bylaw, no waste or discharges resulting from any trade,
industrial or manufacturing process shall be directly discharged into any Village Sewer Main or Service
Connection without such previous treatment as shall be described by the Village for each such case. The
necessary treatment works so prescribed shall be completely installed by the Consumer at his cost and
expense, prior to the construction of the service connection and thereafter shall be continuously
maintained and operated by the Consumer.

Section 7 — Prohibitions

7.1 No Person shall:

a) operate, use, interfere with, obstruct or impede access to the sewer utility or any portion thereof in any
manner.

b) remove, operate, connect to or alter any portion of the sewer utility services owned by the Villager,
except as authorized by the Village, and in accordance with the standards and policies established by the
Village. A consumer shall be responsible for all damage to the sewer utility resulting directly from a
breach of this bylaw.

c) use the sewer utility in any manner that causes any interference or disturbance to any other consumer’s
use of the utility services.

22



7.2 No Person shall throw, deposit or leave any garbage, litter, refuse manure, rubbish, sweepings, sticks
stones, bricks, earth, gravel, dirt, mud, hay, straw, twigs, leaves, papers or ashes on or in any part,
component or appurtenances of the sewer utility or sewer main.

7.3 No Person shall discharge into the sewer main or a service connection:
a) Hazardous waste or other liquids which may detrimentally affect the sewer utility
b) any substance which may impact the flow through the sewer main or service connection

¢) chemical refuse, trade waste, waste stream, condensing water, or any liquids whose temperature is one
hundred and seventy seven (177) degrees Celsius or over;

d) inflammable or explosive material

¢) storm water

£) roof drainage

g) cistern or tank overflow

h) condensing or cooling water

i) effluent from a basement sump pump

7.4 No Person shall discharge into the sewer main or a service connection the contents of a
a) Privy vault

b) Manure pit

¢) Cesspool

7.5 Unless authorized by the Village, no person shall:

a) turn, lift, remove, raise or tamper with any component of the sewer utility, including to but not limited
to manholes, ventilators, or other appurtenances;

b) cut, break, pierce or cap the Sewer main or an approved service connection or;

¢) interfere with the free discharge of any sewer main or part thereof, or do any act which may impede or
obstruct the flow from the sewer main or service connection,

7.6 No Unauthorized person shall cut, break, pierce, or tap any part of the Village’s Sewer Utility or
accessories or introduce any pipe, tubes or conduit into any component of the Villages Sewer Utility.

Section 8 — Connection to Sewer Utility

8.1 Service Connections located within the Property boundaries of a property are owned by the Owner of
the Property and the Owner shall be responsible for the construction, maintenance and repair of that
portion of the service connection.

8.2 The Village shall at all times, remain the owner of that portion of the service connection between the
Villages sewer main and the private property line.

8.3 As a condition of receiving sewer utility service from the Village, the owner shall maintain, in a state
of good repair, free from leakage, infiltration and/or other forms of loss, with sufficient protection {rom

23




freezing all parting of the service connection to the satisfaction the Village CAO through, which
wastewater is conveyed from outlets or fixtures located on or within the property to the sewer main.

8.4 An Owner Shall:

a) prior to constructing a service connection obtain all necessary municipal and provincial approvals,
including a development permit and safety codes permits;

b) ensure all components of the service connection are Jocated within the boundaries of a property be
constructed to meet or exceed provincial standards,

¢} not backfill the excavation until the work has been inspected by the appropriate designated officer(s).

8.5 Where an Owner of a property fails or refuses to maintain, repair or replace all or any component of
the service connection as required pursuant to this Bylaw, the Town may:

a) disconnect the sewer utility to the property, on twenty four (24) hours notice to the Owner and
Occupant, until the necessary repairs have been made, at the owners expense or the service connection
has otherwise been restored to a condition satisfactory to the village.

8.6 Any person complaining of a failure or interruption of the Utility Service, the investigation of which
necessitates the opening up or excavation of a street, prior to such opening up or excavation, shall deposit
with the Village the costs, as estimated by the Village CAO for such work.

8.7 The Village shall be responsible for all costs incurred in respect to any investigation of the cause, and
the repair of the obstruction, where the obstruction is determined to be located between the sewer main
and the boundary of the property line. Where the obstruction is located inside the boundary line of the
property, the owner of the property shall be solely responsible for the costs of investigation of the cause
and the repairs to the service connection.

8.8 The Village shall not be liable for the damages caused by any blockages or damages caused by tree
roots infilfrating a service connection whether the roots originate from trees on Village owned propetty or

private property.

8.9 An Owner shall install a back flow valve on the service connection connected to the sewer main to
prevent wastewater backup into the property from the sewer main.

8.10 When a service connection for the utility service is no longer required, the Owner shall obtain
written permission from the Village to disconnect from the sewer main. The Owner shall disconnect in
compliance with the directions of the town relative to the method and location and shall bear alf
responsibility and costs associated with the disconnection,

Section 9 - Offences

9.1 Any Person who contravenes any provision of this Bylaw is guilty of an offence and liable, upon
summary conviction, to a penalty set out in Schedule “B” herein.

9.3 Notwithstanding section 9.1 of this bylaw, any person who commits a second, third or subsequent
offence under this Bylaw within one (1) year of committing the first offence is liable for the increased
penalty as set out in Schedule “B” herein.

24



PART III — Garbage Utility

Section 1 — Waste Collection Fee

1.1 All Village of Donalda properties within the collection area shall be levied a residential waste
collection fee as established by Council from time to time.
1.2 All Village of Donalda utility customers while in account with the Village for water service are
deemed to be in account for waste collection services.
1.3 Waste fees shall be added to and form part of the Village of Donalda Utility bill and shall be due and
payable on or before the due date shown on the utility bill.
1.4 A penalty charge shall be levied on any unpaid amount which is outstanding after the due date,
1.5 Enforcement of payment of any charges or fees levied pursuant to this by-law may be any or all of the
following methods, namely; '
a) by action in any court of competent jurisdiction
b) by shutting off the utility services being supplied to the consumer, or discontinuing the service
thereof;
¢) by distress and sale of goods and chattels of the person owing such charges or fees, wherever they
may be found in the Village
d) by entering the account on the assessment and tax roll of the Village where the consumer is the
owner of the premises being served

Section 2 — Administration of Residential Waste Collection

2.1 The collection of solid waste refuse shall be supervised by the CAO of the Village of Donalda and any
decision made by him/her respecting the collection of solid waste shall be in accordance with this by-law.

2.2 In the event that there is any conflict with respect to any decision made by the CAQ under the

provisions of this section, a person may appeal such decision to Council and the decision of Council shall
be final.

2.3 The CAQ may authorize the collection of solid waste as often as he/she deems necessary and for the
purpose of this subsection he/she has full authority to specify what types of solid waste shall or shall not
be collected by the Village.

Section 3 — Waste Collection General

3.1 The Village of Donalda shall maintain a system for the collection, removal and disposal of solid waste
refuse from residential properties.

3.2 The Village of Donalda may enter into a contract with any person for the collection of all or a portion
or specific types of solid waste within the Village Limits.

3.3 The Village shall not be responsible for the collection or disposal of any solid waste generated on any
tax exempt, commercial, industrial property as designated in the Village of Donalda Land Use Bylaw.

3.4 All persons requiring a higher level of service or the collection of materials not covered under this by-
law herein may make their own arrangements for collection and disposal of solid waste.

3.5 Nothing in this By-law shall prevent any person from making his own arrangements for the
disposition of solid waste provided that no Federal Statute or Provincial Act or Municipal By-Law is
being contravened.

25




3.6 The Village shall not be obligated to collect any solid waste at any premises where the provisions of
the by-law are being contravened, and the occupant of such premises shali be so notified by the Village.

3.7 All residential properties within the collection area and Village owned or operated buildings shall
have their solid waste removed by collectors engaged by the Village to provide such services at regular
intervals established by Council.

3.8 When a dwelling contains a commercial or industrial establishment that generates solid waste, all
solid waste from that facility will be removed at the expense of the owners,

3.9 No collection will be made where there is a threat of harassment of or interference with a collector by
dogs or other animals.

3.10 No persons, other than those authorized under the provisions of this By-law, shall interfere with or
disturb the contents of a waste receptacle after the same has been place for collection.

3.11 The collector shall not be responsible for the cleanup of waste spilled by the owner or resulting from
the waste being stored in insecure waste receptacles.

3.12 The municipality will not be responsible for any damages to waste receptacles.

Section 4 — Location of Receptacles and Containers

4.1 From May 1 to October 31 - Solid waste receptacles shall be placed in the rear of the property as
close to but not intruding on the alleyway.

From November 1 — April 30 -- Solid waste receptacles shall be place in the front the property as close
to the curb as possible located not to impede any pedestrian or vehicular traffic or road maintenance
operations or so as to endanger the safety of a solid waste collector or any other person.

4.2 The CAO of the Village shall be the final authority on the placement of waste receptacles/containers
in cases of dispute.

Section 5 — Preparation of Waste for Residential Collection

5.1 No person shall, within the Village:

a) deposit animal carcasses or parts thereof for disposal with solid waste unless double bagged, sealed and
of a weight and dimension stipulated under this bylaw

b) place any oil or grease or liquid fat or flammable liquids or other fluid waste for disposal with solid
waste

c) place any solid waste or any discarded material whatsoever, on any property not his own or occupied
by him, except in a sanitary land fill area provided for the disposal of such material

d) place more that 20 kg of solid waste or discarded material in any single receptacle, or use a receptacle
have a volume of more than 100 litres.

) place any scrap lumber or discarded building materials of any kind with/or as garbage unless contained
in boxes or bags or tied in bundles not more than 1.2 meters in length.

f) leave receptacles uncovered and thereby allow animals or birds or flies to gain access to the contents

26



5.2 The owner or occupant of residential property shall keep the lane in the rear and/or sidewalk in front
of their premises in a clean and tidy condition and free from solid waste.

5.3 No owner or occupant shall permit waste to accumulate loosely on any land or property.

5.4 The owner or occupant of residential property shall ensure that any solid waste is held in receptacles
or containers in good condition adequate to contain the accumulation of solid waste originating from such
property between collection times.

5.5 The owner or occupant of a residential property within the collection arca shall:
a) provide receptacles for the depositing of household solid waste and yard waste for disposal.

b) thoroughly drain all household solid waste and place it in either plastic garbage bags and or securely tie
the parcel before depositing in the receptacles

¢) ensure that waste paper and cardboard if not recycled is securely tied in bundles or tied with bags and
placed within or beside the receptacles for removal

d) ensure that ashes are cold and kept separate when set out for collection;

i) for the purposes of this item, ashes shall not be considered “cold” until at least 5 days after they
have been removed for a fire

e) at those infrequent intervals when accumulated household solid waste cannot be accommodated within
the waste receptacles, place the extra waste accumulated in non-returnable plastic garbage bags or large
double ply cardboard box container of sufficient strength to hold the waste contained therein provided:

i) Bags are securely tied at the top and

ii) No sharp or pointed or jagged objects placed therein that may puncture or tear or split
the bag or box and

iii) The bags or boxes are not filled with such bulk or weight as to cause the bags or boxes to
split open when lifted and

iv) Boxes are not allowed to become so wet as to collapse or open when moved.

f) Ensure that all receptacles and containers are fitted with covers which must remain closed. The covers
must prevent waste spilling or blowing from receptacles or containers.

g) Place all ashes or offal or dung in a separate disposable container
h)Place household waste in bags or packages before depositing same in receptaces for disposal
i) Place all weeds and cutting of grasses and shrubs in disposable bags or boxes,

) Ensure that during winter conditions, no solid waste or limited kitchen organic waste set out for
collection is located on top of any snowbank, and that the areas in which such solid waste is located is
clear of snow and ice to provide ready and safe access by any solid waste collector.

k) Keep receptacles clean and free of any substance that will attract flies or other vermin.

5.6 The owner of the container or receptacle who fails to, within 24 hours, pick up waste which has
spilled from such containers or receptacles is liable for an offense under the By-law.

27




5.7 The number of waste receptacles or bags to be set out for collection day shall not exceed 5 per
residential unit per collection day.

Section 6 — Prohibitions

6.1 Neo person shall, within the Village:
a} burn any solid waste

b) pick through, or remove, or in any way interfere with any solid waste on a property not his
own,

¢} coHect waste for use as animal food
d) place any hazardous goods with, or as, solid waste for collection

¢) dispose of any waste from non-residential establishments in receptacles used for disposal of
waste intended for residential dwellings.

6.2 The provision of this section shall not apply when a permit has been obtained from the authority
having jurisdiction to carry on the activity specified on the permit.

Section 7 ~ Offences and Penalties

7.1 Every petson who contravenes any portion of this By-Law is guilty of an offence and liable on
summary conviction to a fine of not less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) and not more than twenty-
five hundred dollars ($2500.00).

7.2 Notwithstanding any other provisions for penalties in this By-law, a Bylaw Enforcement Officer may
issues a voluntary penalty ticket in respect to the alleged breach in the amount of $50.00 for the first
offence and in the amount of $100.00 for a second or subsequent offence to the accused in respect to said
breach. This voluntary penalty ticket is due and payable within 14 days of issue.

7.3 The levying and payment of any fines issued shall not relieve a person from the necessity of paying
any fees or costs from which he is liable under the provisions of this By-law.

PART IV - BYLAW ENACTMENT

SEVERABILITY - Should any provisions of this Bylaw be declared invalid, then such invalid provision
shall be severed, and the remaining Bylaw shall be maintained.

Bylaws #726 is hereby repealed.
This Bylaw shall come into force effective for January 1, 2021,

Bylaw #734/20 was given first reading and passed in open council duly assembled in the Village of
Donalda, in the Province of Alberta, this 15" day of December 2020.

Bylaw #734/20 was given second reading and passed in open council duly assembled in the Village of
Donalda, in the Province of Alberta, this 15" day of December 2020.

28



Unanimous consent for a third and final reading was given this 15® day of December 2020

Bylaw #734/20 was given third and final reading and passed in open council duly assembled in the
Village of Donalda, in the Province of Alberta, this 15" day of December 2020.

Chief Administrative Officer

Mayor

29




“Schedule A”

Rates and Fees for Services

Water Rates

Active Residential and Commercial properties $25.00/month
Inactive Residential and Commercial properties $10.00/month
Consumption Fee for Water $3.50/m3

Hook up and Shut off Water Utility (includes owner name changes for new accounts)
$50.00 per occurrence

30



Sanitary Sewer Rates

Active Residential and Commercial properties
Inactive Residential and Commercial properties
Donalda School

Donalda Hotel (5020 Main Street)

Garbage Collection Rates

Active Residential and Commercial properties
Inactive Residential and Commercial properties

Donalda School and Donalda Hotel (5020 Main Street)

Fire and Disaster Services Rates

Fire Services

Emergency Management Services

Penalty on Unpaid Utility Accounts

$11.00/month
$5.00/month

$30.00/month
$19.00/month

$23.00/month
$5.00/month

Exempt

2% per month

31




Schedule “B”
Violations listed in Schedule “B” are subject to the following specified penalties.
Violation Tickets
Penalty
Section 11.1(a)
Wastage of water - $250.00
Section 11.1 (b)
Violation of emergency water allocation regulations - $250.00
Section 11.2 (a)
Unauthorized drawing of water from fire hydrant - $250.00
Section 11.2 (b)

Withdrawal of water from a fire hydrant without the use of an approved backflow prevention device -
$250.00

Section 11.3 ()

Turn off or on water service valve without authorization - $250.00

32



Schedule “C”

Offences listed in Schedule “B” are subject upon conviction in a court of competent jurisdiction to a
maximum of not more than $2,500.00 or in event of non-payment of the fine, imprisonment for a period
not exceeding six months unless such a fine is sooner paid.

COURT APPEARANCES

Section 1.2 (a)

Illegal use of alternate water supply
Section 1.2 (c)

Illcgal connection of alternate water supply to the water system

33




Section §.16

Interfere or tamper with the operation of a water meter

Section 10.3

Failure to comply with order issued by the Chief Administrative Officer respecting an illegal cross
connection or back flow connection.

Section 11.3 (g)

Turn on watet supply prior to inspection

Schedule “D”

Prohibited Wastes

The following are designated as Prohibited Wastes:

1.

Any matter in a concentration that may cause a hazard to human health.

2. Any flammable liquid or explosive matter which, by itself or in combination with any other

3.

substance, is capable of causing or contributing to an explosion or supporting combustion.

Any matter which by itself or in combination with another substance is capable of obstructing the
flow of or interfering with the operation or performance of the sewage system or waste water
facility including, but not limited to:

a) Agricultural wastes;

b) Animals, including fish and fow! or portions thereof that will not pass through a two
centimeter screen;

c) Ashes;

d) Asphalt;

e} Gardening wastes;

f} Glass

g) Gravel, into the sanitary sewage system;

h) Metal;

i) Plastics;

i} Rags and cloth;

k) Wood, sawdust or shavings from wood

Any matter with corrosive properties which, by itself or in combination with another substance,
may cause damage to any sewage system or wastewater treatment facility

Any matter, other that domestic wastewater, which by itself or in combination with another
substance, is capable of creating an air pollution problem outside a sewage system or in an around
a wastewater treatment facility.

Any matter which by itself or in combination with another substance, is capable of preventing
safe enfry into a sewage system or wastewater facility.

34



7. Any matter which by itself or in combination with another substance is detrimental to the
operation or petrformance of the sewage system, wastewater treatment facility or the environment
including, but not limited to

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)

Biological waste

Elemental mercury

Paint, stains, coatings including oil and water based;
Prescriptions drugs;

Used automotive and machine oils and lubricants

Radioactive material in solid form
Effluent from an industrial garbage grinder;

a)

b)
c)

d)
e)
f)

. Any matter which may;

Cause a hazard to human health and that cannot be effectively mitigated by wastewater
freatment;

Cause a hazard to the environment;

Cause a hazard to the Village workers responsible for operating and maintaining the sewage
system or the wastewater treatment facilities

Cause an adverse effect to the sewage system

Cause an adverse effect to the wastewater treatment facilities

Result in the wastewater being released by the Village’s wastewater treatment facilities being
in contravention of provincial regulatory requirements

35







Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: December 15, 2020

Originated hy: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Bylaw 728/20 — Urban Chickens
Agenda Number: 5.10 Village Business

Background Information:

The need for specific legislation surrounding urban chickens within village limits
arose during gallery time at the July Regular Meeting of Council. Council
Resolution 177-20 directed Administration to draft an appropriate bylaw for
consideration. First Reading of Bylaw 728/20 occurred September 15, 2020 at the
Regular Meeting of Council. October 19, 2020, a Public Hearing was held to allow
for input into the proposed bylaw. Second Reading of Bylaw 728/20 occurred at
the October 20, 2020 Regular Meeting of Council.

Specific regulation is required to allow or prohibit chicks.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Upon reviewing numerous chicken bylaws in the province of Alberta, including
but not limited to; High River, Okotoks, Edmonton, Calgary, Red Deer it was
realized that chickens younger than 16 weeks of age were prohibited.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

No cost associated with enacting Bylaw #728/20

Recommended Options:

To proceed with introducing Bylaw 728/20 for third and final reading and present
Bylaw 728/20 for final reading prohibiting chickens younger than 16 weeks in age.

Motion brought by Council:







BY-LAW # 728 - 2020
VILLAGE OF DONALDA

WHEREAS, Pursuant to section 7 of the Municipal Government Act, RSA, ¢ M-36, and any amending or
succeeding legisiation; The Council of a municipality may pass bylaws for municipal purposes
respecting: the safety, health, and welfare of people and the protection of people and property; wild and
domestic animals, and activities in relation to them; and the enforcement of bylaws; and

WHERAS, Pursuant to section 8 of the Municipal Government Act the Council of a municipality may, in
a bylaw, regulate or prohibit and to provide for a system of licenses, permits, and approvals.

NOW THEREFORE, COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF DONA]
ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

OA, IN THE PROVINCE OF

PART 1- PURPOSE

The purpose of this bylaw is to regulate the keepin
Village of Donalda in districts designated General Re
prohibiting chickens in Central Commercial, Commercial.
Public Use and Urban Reserve, under the Village of Donalda
compliance with both the parameters of this Bylaw and any a
enactments that may apply.

chickens within the cor pmate boundaries of the
ntial and Low Density Résidential, thereby

: il, Dire arksiand Recreation,
Use Bylaw # 625 and:to remain in
fated bylaws, provincial or federal

PART 2 — INTERPRETATION

2.1

2.2

g) . “Chick? mean ken under sixteen weeks of age;

h) “Coop” means a fully enclosed weather proof structure and attached Outdoor Enclosure used
for the keeping of Urban Chickens pursuant to any applicable accessory building or structure
provisions in Land Use Bylaw;

i) “Council” means the Mayor and other members of the Council of the Village of Donalda as
duly elected from time to time pursuant to the provisions contained in the Local Authorities
Blection Act; e

i) “Hen” means a domesticated female chicken, greater than sixteen (16) weeks of age;

k) “Land Use Bylaw” means the most recent, approved bylaw that governs land use within the
Village of Donalda;

) “Licence” means the holder of a licence issued pursuant to this bylaw authorizing the licence
holder to keep urban chickens on a specific property within a residential neighbourhood;




Page 2 By-lLaw #728

m) “Licensee” means the holder of a licence pursuant to this bylaw;

n) “Outdoor Enclosure” means a securely enclosed, roofed outdoor area attached to and forming
part of a coop having a bare earth or vegetated floor for Urban Chickens to roam;

0) “Peace Officer” is as defined in the Provincial Offences Procedure Act, RSA 2000, ¢ P-34,
and any amending or succeeding legislation;

p) Pedestrian Walkway” means a path, trail, or sidewalk for pedestrian circulation that cannot be
used for motorized vehicular use;

q) “Planming & Development Services” means a department of the Village of Donalda

1) “Rooster” means a domesticated male chicken;

s) “Village” means the Village of Donalda;

) “Urban Chicken” means a Hen that is at least 16 weeks of age and is kept for non-commercial

purposes.

PART 3 - RESPONSIBILITIES OF LICENCE HOLDERS

3.1
standards adopted by the province of Alberta.

measures to ensure that:

Urban Chicken Licence

3.1.1 Urban chicken lcensees must complj} __1ﬂ1 the Animal Health. .ﬁc:'}‘-_a_nd any other applicable

3.1.2 Urban chicken owners on Whose pioperty hens are. kept have a duty to take reasonable

i The coop and hens that are kept in the coop clo not pose a safety risk to persons

on adjacent public ot private property .
ii. The poteut;al for damage to building and/or pr opel“ty located on the adjacent
‘public or pﬂvate property as a. result of the keepmg of urban chickens is
““ minimized; -

iii. Required procedules are fo ed as outhned by the Canadian Food Inspection
Agency to Ieduce potentlal dlsease outbreak.

3. 1 3 U1ban ci‘ncken OWNETS must apply annuaily fm a Village of Donalda Licence as per the
process outlined in the Ulban Chlcken Licence Application.

PART 4 — GENERAL PROVISIONS

4.1

4.2

43

4.4

Nothlng Contamed Wlthmg this bylaw relieves a person from compiying with any other applicable
municipal, provincial, or federal legislation, regulation or any requirements of any applicable
permit, order, consent agt eement or other direction.

Where this bylaw retcrs to another Act, Regulation, or Agency, it included reference to any Act,
Regulation, or Agency that may be substituted therefore.

In the event that any provision of the bylaw is to any extent invalid or incapable or being
enforced, such provision shall be excluded to the extent of such invalidity or unenforceability; all
other terms and provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

Every provision of this bylaw is independent of all other provisions, if any provision of this
bylaw is declared invalid for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, all other provisions
of this bylaw shall remain valid and enforceable.



Page 3 By-Law #728

This bylaw only applies to coops located within the Village and those coops shall be in
compliance with the Village of Donalda Land Use Bylaw with respect to:

c) Any applicable principal dwelling setbacks or other regulations.

The keeping of urban chickens for the purpose of this bylaw are for personal, non-commercial use

Any person wanting to keep urban chickens must obtain a Prémises Identification (PID) under the
Premises Identification Regulation (200/2008) in the Afbe ta Animal Health Act.

No more than sn; (6) hens gxeate; 1thaln sxxteen (16) ek:_ of age can be kept on one (1) parcel

Licence applicaﬁonp 1ewals that are denied may be reconsidered by the CAQ, upon request of
the licensee, within thirty (30) business days of the decision rendered by the Village.

4.5
a) Permitted uses for the Land Use District;
b) Any applicable accessory building setbacks;
4.6
only.
4.7
4.8
4.9
4.10
411  Adjoining neighbours to a licence-ho
unless their residential parcel is equa
4.12
5.1
5.2
5.3
5.4

A licence can be applied for at any time of the year.

PART 6 — COOP REQUIREMENTS

6.1

6.2

Roosters are permitted while being limited to one (1) rooster per one (1)parcel of General
Residential or Low Density Residential.




Page 4 By-Law #728

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

Each hen must be provided with food, water, shelter, light, ventilation, care, and opportunities for
essential behaviours such as scratching, dustbathing, and roosting, all sufficient to maintain the
hen in good health.

No chickens shall be slaughtered on the property.

Hens will be disposed of by delivering it to a farm, abattoir, veterinarian, or other operation that is
lawfully permitted to dispose of hens.

Coops are restricted to rear yards with reasonable protection from access to other animals or
children and each coop must provide each hen with a minimum of 0.028 square meters of interior
floor area at maturity as outlined in the National Farm Ammal Care Council Code of Practice for
the Care and Handling of Pullets and Laying Iens 2017

The licensee must provide and maintain, in the coop, at least one nest box per coop and one per
hen that is af least 15 cm long. L

A licensee must keep each hen and/or :ooster in 1 the rear, enclosed yard' w1th a fence that is a
minimum 1.8 meters (6 feet) in height, at all times. :

The coop must be maintained in good repair and samta Y. C: ndmon and free ﬁom vermin and
noxious or offensive smells and substances. The rear } '_ciosed yard must be in good sanitary
condition, and free from vermin and no}aous or offenswe smeIls or substances.

A licensee must construct and mamtam the ooop to prevent any -rodent from harbouring
underneath or w1th1n it or w1th1n its wa[ls and to p1 event entrance by any other animal.

PART 7 - LICENCE APPLICATION AND INFORMATION

7.1

7.2

Before the i issuance or renewal of a licence to ﬂ'llS pan the applicant or licensee must submit to
the V}llag' S S

A completed llcence apphcatlon form as supphed by the CAO;

:b) ‘The appropriate Ticence fee presct 1bed in Schedule ‘A’ attached to this bylaw; and

c) Any other additional information required by the Village, including, but not limited to:

@z The name, addiess and contact information of the applicant or licensee;

b Written permlsSlon from the registered property owner, if different, to install a coop
on'the property, -

¢. A drawing that shows the coop location on the property, and associated setbacks if
there is no'solid fence and/or the property is adjacent to a pedestrian walkway (if
applicable);

d. Proof of a Premises Identification (PIO) number pursuant to the Animal Health Act.

e. Plan for disposal of animal waste.

Notwithstanding Section 7.1, at the time of initial application for a licence, the applicant must
submit to the Village either:

a) Written support from all adjoining neighbours to the issuance of a licence for urban chickens;
or

b} Evidence that all adjoining neighbours have been asked for their support or views by the
applicant and given reasonable time to respond or contact the Village.



Page 5 By-Law #728

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

PART 8 — OFFENCES AND PENALTIES:

Refusal by one or more adjoining neighbours to support an application will leave an application
approval or refusal at the discretion of the CAO or designate, who may choose to contact
adjoining neighbours for additional information,

Valid licences expire on December 3 1% each year and must be annually renewed by January 319
of the following year or a late fee may be applied in addition to the annual licence fee.

No person shall give false information when applying for a licence pursuant to this bylaw.

The Viliage may refuse to issue a licence or may revoke a hcence by providing written notice to
the applicant or licensee.

8.1

8.2

83

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

b) Failing to do any act or thing which the el

Is guilty of an offense

pioceedmgs to iésu
Alberta,

'?figany provision of thi _bylaw notice shall be served in accordance with the Municipal Government

allowing payment of the specified penalty, as specified per Schedule ‘B’ attached to this
bylaw “in lieu of pr osecullon for the. ""'ffense

Where a qn_‘gjgwentmn of th : ,bylaw is of a continuing nature, further violation tickets may be
issued by a peace officer, provided that no more than one ticket shall be issued for each day that
the contravention continy

This section shall not'prevent any peace officer from issuing a violation ticket requiring a court
appearance of the defendant, pursuant of the Provincial Offences Procedures Act.

The levying and payment of any fine in this bylaw shall not relieve a person from the necessity of
paying any fees, charges or costs for which that person is liable under the provisions of this bylaw
or any other bylaw of the Village of Donalda.

Where there is a specified penalty listed for an offence in Schedule ‘B’ of this bylaw, the amount
is the specified penalty for the offence.

Where any person contravenes the same provision of this Bylaw,




Page 6 By-Law #728

a) Twice within twelve (12) month period, the specified penalty payable in respect of the second
contravention shall be double the amount provided for in Schedule ‘B’ of this bylaw; or

b) Three or more times within a twelve (12) month period, the specified penalty payable in
respect of the third or subsequent contravention shall be triple the amount provided for in
Schedule ‘B’ of this bylaw.

8.10  Licensees shall make themselves and their coop available for inspection upon reasonable request
by a peace officer.

8.11  Subsequent to any inspection under section 8.10, the Village can compel a licensee to take any
necessary disease and/or environmental mitigation measures if required.

PART 9 — EFFECTIVE DATE AND READINGS:

9.1 This bylaw shall come into full force and effs__c_t_l_fpon adoption'_“':zi :

9.2 Read a first time this 15" day of Septembe'r',}:ﬁ(_)__ZO.

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

CHIFF ELECTED OFFICIAL

CHIEF ADMINITRATIVE OFFICER

93  Read gl.:.S._f:E:(_;_Ozld time this 20“‘ day of October, 2020.

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIAL

CHIEF ADMINITRATIVE OFFICER



Page 7 By-Law #728

94 Read a third time this ___ day of , 2020,

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

CHIEF ELECTED OFFECIAL

CHIEF ADMINITRATIVE OFFICER







Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: December 15, 2020

Originated by: Kristie Vallet-Chief Administrative Officer
Decision Title: Bylaw 735/20 — Tax Instalilment Bylaw
Agenda Number: 5.11 Village Business

Background Information:

Previously, Bylaw 682 Monthly Tax Installment was created to allow for rate
payers to make monthly payment towards their taxes owing over twelve months
without penalties. It has been identified that the language within the document
needed to be more concise to eliminate confusion.

It has also been identified that the 2% Administration Fee has been adding a great
deal of administration time when applying payment. The village’s municipal
software, MuniWare, allows for quick payment application when not having to
separate out the 2% fee.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

By repealing Bylaw 682 and replacing with Bylaw 735/20, language would be
consistent throughout the bylaw allowing for better understanding and ease of
implementation.

Eliminating the 2% Administration Fee would create a reduction in administration
time to administer the program as well as allow for the municipal software to be
used as intended. Additionally, it may create more incentive for rate payer to
enter into the agreement.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs:

No additional cost to the Village.

Recommended Options:




Administration recommends repealing Bylaw 682 and replacing with Bylaw
735/20.

Motion brought by Council:




VILLAGE OF DONALDA
BYLAW 735-20

{REVISED)

A BYLAW OF THE VILLAGE OF DONALDA, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, BEING A BYLAW FOR THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF A TAX PAYMENT INSTALLMENT PLAN,

WHEREAS Section 340 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26 of the Statutes of Alberta,
2000, and amendments thereto permits that a Council may, by Bylaw, establish a program for
payment of taxes by installments.

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Donalda in the Province of Alberta, duly assembled,
hereby enacts as follows:

1.

SHORT TITLE

This Bylaw is to be cited as the “Tax Installment Payment Bylaw.”

DEFINITIONS

In this Bylaw

a}

“Taxes” includes all property taxes, business taxes, business revitalization zone taxes, local
improvement taxes, penalties, and unpaid costs, charges and expenses as provided in Section
533 of the said Municipal Government Act unless specifically stated otherwise.

TAX INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS:

a)

b)

d)

e}

Taxpayers of the Village of Do hall have the right to enter into a Tax Instaflment
Payment Plan, by way of a Mont nstallment Agreement (Scheduie A”), to provide for
the payment of property taxes and local improvement taxes in equal monthly installments
from January to December in any year.

The Monthly-Tax Tax. Installment Payment Plan permits the Taxp

by twelve (12)
anking; deb:t

cash or cheque to the Village Ofﬂce as per Schedule “A” of this bylay\r |
The Plan shall commence on lanuary 1 of each year prowded that all property taxes focal

month perlod precedm. nentorthe agreemst
will be open January 1 to June 30 mciuswe ef—the—year
Taxpayers Jommg the pregram Plan after January 1 of the current tax yearmast«make—tumﬁ




Donalda may cancel the prlwlege of continuing in the Plan if two (2) consecutwe payments
have not been honored, or if any payment is returned NSF. If cancelled, any unpaid balance of
the taxes shall be subject to the-Fax-Penalty-Bylaw tax penaltles per’ the current Property Tax
Bylaw

h) In the event ofa sale of the above property, the taxpayer shal! notify the Village of Donalda in
writing at least fifteen (15) days prior to the next payment date to arrange for
cancellation of the Monthly Tax Installment Plan Agreement.

i)  The Monthly Tax Installment Agreement “Schedule A” is attached to and forms part of this
Bylaw.

4, SEVERABILITY

Should any provision of this Bylaw be invalid, then such provision shall be severed and the
remaining Bylaw shall be maintained.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE
This bylaw shall come into effect upon third and final reading.
By-Law 682 is hereby repealed.
FIRST READING passed in open Council duly assembled in the Village of Donalda in the Province of Alberta
this___ dayof ,AD. 20

SECOND READING passed in open Council duly assembled in the Village of Donalda in the Province of
Alberta this ___ day of ,AD. 20

UNANIMOUS CONSENT TO PROCEED WITH THIRD AND FINAL READING passed in open Council duly
assembled in the Village of Donalda in the Province of Alberta this day of LAD 20

THIRD READING passed in open Council duly assembled in the Village of Donalda, in the Province of
Alberta, this___ day of ,AD. 20

MAYOR

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Schedule “A”
MONTHLY TAX INSTALLMENT AGREEMENT

20
TA. JLL# ESTIMATED TAXLEVY.$
OWNER(S) LESS CREDH-PAID(S — o}
CIVIC ADDRESS REMAININGOWING $r—
MAILING ADDRESS TWELVE-RPAYMENT OF§
TELEPHONE (WORK) HOME)
Tax Rolk: Owner(s):
Civic Address: Mailing Address:
Telephone: ‘Efnail:

THE FOLEOWING REQUIREMENTS ARE HEREBY AGREED TO;

incorract accounts fisted and
writingi

the differénce between'the {a)&es fevied:
der thl Plan shali be calculated intothe:

6) Sectlons 3% 40f the Yearly Property Tax Bylaw do ot applyt ax-rolls mamtamed in accordance with the Plan.’

7)1 If two (2) consecutive payments are in default by the above taxpayer, or if any payment is returned NSF, the-
Administrater : the Village of
Donalda: ‘may: ‘cancel. the Monthly-‘t‘ax Enstailment Agreernent and all taxes shall be due and payable in accordance
with the-Fax-Penalty-Bylaw all sections.of the current Property Tax Bylaw

8) Inthe event of a sale of the above-noted property, i/we will notify the Village of Donalda in writing at least fifteen
(15) days prior to the next payment date to arrange for cancellation of the Monthly Tax Instaliment Agréament.

)] MM&WW%MMMWG&%MM

10) Nothrng in this Appllcatlon form shalk be interpreted to relieve the owner/applicant from the obligation to pay any
taxes/utility charges, including penalties, owing tothe Village of Donalda in the manner or the date-or-dates date(s}
for payment esta bhshed by By%aw of the Vlllage of Denalda.

Nment ¢ pavment plan descrlbed herein shall be operatlonai as. and from: the date of. reg;stratlon and shaEI
continue fram year to year until repeal of this bylaw
12} By submission of this Application Form the taxpayer acknowledgesnatification of and agrees to abide by the Terms
and Conditions of the agreement provided by the Village of Donalda,

Taxpayer Signature Date CAO or Designate Date

" Note: The information on this form is collected under the authority of the Freedomof information and
Protection of Privacy Act and is used sof r purposes refating tothe admmrstrar:on of the
Assessment/Taxation Programs Quest coh'ectron of this. mfor _f.lon con be:directed to Village of
Donalda Administration at (403} £83: 2345 orin’ pérson at 5001 Mdin Street,







Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING
Meeting Date: December 15, 2020
Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: MSP Stimulus
Agenda Number: 5.12 Village Business

Background Information:

Municipal Stimulus Program is a $500 million allocation based program structured
on the Municipal Sustainability Initiative for construction of capital projects
before December 31, 2021.

This stimulus funding is designed for projects that would not have otherwise been
completed therefore projects previously applied for through Municipal
Sustainability Initiative (MSI) or Gas Tax Federal (GTF) may not be funded through
this stimulus funding.

The Village of Donalda is eligible to receive $50,000.

A large-scale gravelling project was completed. This project was quoted at
$38,800 plus gst. This project experienced a cost over run of $7,000. The Village
of Donalda has received their 2020 funds distribution from the provincial
government of $38,800, the quoted cost of the graveling project. The cost over
run of $7,000, if approved, will need to be paid out of the operating/capital
budget.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

There is currently $5,000 in road reserve funds.
There is $477.80 in available funds in GL 2-32-250 (Roads and Street Repairs).

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

$7,000 Operating Budget




Recommended Options:

To aliocate Roads Reserve towards the cost overage.

To pay the remaining balance owing from GL 2-32-250.

To reflect in the MSP Statement of Funding and Expenditures report the actual
gravel project cost initiating reimbursement in 2021 funds distribution.

Once the 2021 funds distribution is received, replace the $5,000 Roads Reserve
fund.

Motion brought by Council:




